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The Directors presant their strategic report for the year ended 30 June 2016.

The consolidated entity consists of Slater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limited {“the Company”) and its controlled eniities {jai:?ﬂy
referrad to as “the Group’). This financial report has been prepared in accardance with Intamational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Europaan Union,

The Group's principal activities during the year are the provision of legal services in both the Personal Injury ('PI’)‘ and
General Law (‘GL'} fialds, medical sarvices, a range of sanvices ralating to matar insurance ¢laims and other anciliary

services.
The key financial and other perforrance indicalors performanica during the year was as failows:

El

215

2018 Restated Change

£'000 £000 %
Revanua 316,736 136417 132.2
Loss before tax {403.369) {276,984) 45.6
Goodwill impairment 328,415 282,366 16.1
{LossyProfit befors goodwill impairment and tax {74,954) 5382 {1,353.0)
Equity shareholders’ funds {123,274) 188,620 (165.4)

Ratio Ratio Yo
Current assets as % of current iiabilities ("quick ratio”) 1.48 1.24 19.4

Fee & service revenug for tha year increased by 132.2% mainly due fo the acquisibon of the Professional Services
Division of Quindell {rebranded Slater & Gordon Solutions (*SGS™)). The remaining change is attributable to the
acquisitions of Walker Smith Way and Leo Abse Cohen and maovemenis in fess across both Pl and GL; these
acquisitions occurred in the second half of 2015,

Al the finalisation of the Slater and Gordon Limited group’s (the “Global Group™) half year accounts for the perlod ended
31 December 2016, the group undedook a raview of the goodwill held and ascerntained that the goodwill arising on
acquisition required tmpairment to the value of £nil, due to continued underperformance against both forecasts and
annual budget based on a fair value less costs of disposal methodology. As £283.0miltion of the geodwill asising on
aequisition had been impaired in the year to 30 June 2015 the remaining gogdwill and brand names of £328 4mifion was
impaired in the yeor o 30 June 2016.

It is not clear what the Impact of the UK’s dacision ta withdraw from the European Union will be on either the annaunced
proposals or the UK economy, although the outcome of the referendum itsalf /s rot likely to have any material adverse
impact on the performance of the UK operations

The UK Govarnment's consultation paper regarding whiplash reforms was published in Navember 2016 and the initial
response was published In February 2017. On 23 February, the Gevernmeni intraduced legislation into the UK
partiament ta gva effect to its legislative change prapasal. This legisiation was subsequently withdrawn in advance of the
June 2017 Generai £lection althcugh is scheduled 1o be reintroduced in an amended form early in the new partament
Sfater & Gordon has actively parlicipated in the consullation process and, in concert with other market participants, has
suggested alternative solutions which address communily concerns in a balanced way. The Group believes thai the
proposed changes, if implemented, will bring about a reduction in the rights of people in the UK to access far
compensation through the legal system and conlinues acliveiy to engage with policy makers and the insurance sector {o
ensure that any changes lo the law are in the best interesis of the injurad people it represents Uniil thase changes are
legislated for, there will be no impact on the business. Given gaodwill in respect of tha SGS business has bean fully
impaired during the ysar; the uncertainty from the impact of this proposad legislation s already reflected In the financial
siatements.

The Group’s “quick ratio” {current assets as a percentage of cument liabilites) has improved year cn year principally due
to the reduction in the lavel of payables occasioned by the elimination of intercomparny debt lo share capital following the
debl forgiveness granted by the Australian parent company coverad in Nota 17: Coniributed Equity.

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
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For the going concern assessment, rafer {o Note 1: Stalemen of Significant Accounting Policies for further informatian

Tha Group has established a rsk and financial management framework whose primary objectives are (o protect the
Group from avents that hinder the achievemenl of the Group’s performance objectives.

Tha objectives aim to limit undue counlerparty exposure, ensure suflicient working capilal exists and monitar the
management of nsk at a business unit level.

The Group uses interest rate hedges to adjust intarest rate exposures in order to guaraniee fixed inferest payments
where payments are variable and hence exposed {o interast rale movements.

Credit risk Is the risk that one party to a financial instrument wili cause a financial 10ss for the ather party by failing to
ulscharge an obligation. Tha main exposure o credit risk in the Group is represented by the receivables {debtors and
disbursements) owing to the Group.

The maximum exposure to credil risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at the end of the reporting
period of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of thosas assats, net of any provisions against those assats,
as disciosed in the statement of financral position and notes to the financial statements. Fuil details are shown in Note
31: Financial Risk Management.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enlity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabiities.
The Graup aims to mitigate liquicity risk by managing cash generation by its operations, applying cash coliestion targets
throughaut the Group. The Group also manages liquidity nsk by ensuring that adeguate borowing facilities are
maintained.

Pricing rigk Is the risk that the Group has from exposura lo denvative financial instruments, such as interest rale swaps o
hedge its interest rale risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recagnised at fair value on the data on
which a denvative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. The impacts are covered in
Note 31. Financial Risk Managament

By order of the board

J Fowiie /
Director 28 Seplember 2017

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 UMITED
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The Directors present their report, together with the financial report of the consolidated entity consisting of Slater &
Gordon (UK} 1 Limited (the Company”) and its controlied entities {jointly referred ta as “the Group™), for tha financial year
endad 30 June 2016. This financial report has been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reparing

Standards (IFRSS) as adopted by the European Union.,

The directors in office at any time during the financial year and up to the date of this report are-

+ K JlFouwlie

+ S B Prew (appointed 29 June 2017}
<« C D Evans (resigned 27 March 2018)
* A A Grech {resigned 29 June 2017)

The Australian parent corapany, Siater and Gordon Limited, maintains liability insurance for its UK directors and officers.

P .

P T S

Slater & Gorden (UK) 1 Limited is the immediate holding company of Slater & Gordon (UK} LLP whase princigal activity
i5 providing legal advice. The Company denves #s income from tha provision of business services to Slater & Gordon
{UK} LLP together with profit distrfbutions from Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP.

Slater & Gordan (UK} 1 Limited is also ths holding company for the Slater Gardaa Solutians group of campanies
acquired in May 2015. The principal aclivities of this group are to provide legal, medical, motor insurance claim and
complementary services.

The Company considers its immedizie and uitimate Parenl Company 1o be Siater and Gordon Limited a company
incarporaled in Australia. Slater and Gordon timited is the smaliest and largest group for which consofidated accounts
including Stater & Gordon (UK) {1 Limited are produced. The conselidaled accounts of Slater and Gordan Limited are
available from 485 La Trobe Street, Melboume, Victoria, Australia, the registered address of Slater and Gordon Limited.

o P T L . s -
1 . N PR § .,

Through its subsidiaries, the Company aims lo deliver high quality legal and ancillary services for individuals,
membership organisations, afflnity groups and other strategic commercial partners in their personal, employment and
business affairs. The Company s committed to becoming one of the largest and most rusted providers of personat legat
sefvices in the United Kingdom. This will be acheved through the successful integration of past acquisitions, building
awareness of the Slater & Gordon Lawyers brand and building strategic relationships.

The consolidated results for the yaar ended 30 .Jlune 2016 are sel out on page 10. No dividend has been praposed by the
Company. The Directors do not feel that there are any refevant key performance indicators that need to be disclosad in
addition to the financiat information Included i the financial statements,

The Campany has entered inta an intorest rate swap lo reduca tha impact of ary adversa moverment in interest rates on
the loans borrowed from the Parent Company’s banks, The fair vaiue of the swap amangement at the balance shest date
was £612,508 (2015:£1786,382),

PR
IERG S

During the period the Company made no palitical donations (2015:€nil)

The Company's policy is lo consult and discuss with employeas, through unions, staff councils and al meetings, matters
likety to affect employees’ interesis.

Infarmalion about malters of concem lo employees is given through infarmation bulletins and reparts which seek (o
achiave a common awarenass on the part of alf employees of the financial and ecanamic faclars aflecting the Group's
perfarmance.

The Caompany's policy is to recruil disabled workers for those vacancies that they are able o fill. All necessary assistance
with initial training courses is given. Once employed, a career plan is deveioped 50 as to ensure suitable opporiunities for
aach disabled person. Arrangements are made, wheraver possible, for relraining empioyees who become disablad, lo
2nable them to perfarm work Identfied as appropriale to thelr aptitudes and abilities

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
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Emst & Young LLP are deemed to be reappointed as Auditors under section 487(2) of the Companies Act 2006.

The Direclors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, Directors' Report and the financlal statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations,

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that faw, the Diractors
have elected ta prapara tha financial statements in accardance with tntemational Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS")
as adopted by the European Union and for the Company in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of freland ("FRS 101"). In these financial slalements, the
Company has adopted FRS 101 for the first time.

Under company ‘aw the Directors must not approve the financial stalements uniass they are salisfied that they give a
true and fair view of the stale of affairs of tha Group and Parent Company and of the profil or loss for that period.

In the case of the FRS101 pareat company financial stalemants, the Direclors are required to prepare financial
statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Cornpany

In preparing those financial statements, the Direclors are raquired to:

- sefect suitable accouniing poticies and then apply them consistantly;

- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
- stale whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed; and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis uniess it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
conlinue in business.

In the ¢ase of the IFRS financial stalements, 1AS T requires that the Directars prepare Group financial statements for
gach financial year, which present {airly the financial position of the Group and the financial performance and cash flows
of the Group for that yaar.

In preparing the Group financial statements, the Directors are required to:

~ saiect suitable accounting policies in accordance with IAS 8 Accounting Pclicies, Changes in Accaunting Estimales
and Errors and apply them consisiently,

- present informalion, including accouniing policles, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable informatian;

- provide additianal disclosures, when compliance with specific requirements in IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union is insufficient lo enable users to understand lhe impact of particular transactions, other events and condibions on
the Group's financial position and financial performance; and

- state that the Group has complied with IFRSs, 35 adopted by the Eurcpean Union subject to any matenai deparivres
disciosed and explained in the financial statements.

The Directors are responsibie for keeping adequate accounting records thal are sufficlent to show and explain the Group
and Company's {ransaclions and disciose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial positian of the Group and
Company and enable them to ensure thal the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 and Article 4 of
iha IAS Regulation. They are alse responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and Company and henca for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and delechon of frauwd and other irregularities.

P e

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concemn basis.

The Company and its subsidiaries ara members of the Slater & Gordon Consefidated Group (Ihe “Clobat Group™) whose
ultimate parent entity is Slater and Gerdon Limited, 2 company incorporated in Australia.

At 30 June 20186, the Group had net liabilities of £123.3 millicn and cash of £37.3 million. The Group has prepared cash
flow forecasis for the foreseeable fulure, based on key assumplions around ihe achievement of revenues, whith
demonstrate cash seif-sufficiency in the Group. if the assumptions are not realised, the Group may need lo seek
additional cash funding from othar sources. The diractors consider that achiavement of the forecasts is likely; howewver,
the risk of not achigving the forecast cash receipls represents a material uncertainty which casits sigmificant deubl on the
Group's ahility to continue as a going concem and thacafore whathear i will realise iis assets and extinguish its lialnfitias in
the normal course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial slatemants. One option is {o seek additional
funding from the parent company. The Company has received confirmatien from its parent entity that it wilf support the
Company to meet its liabiliies as and when they fall dus, bul only lp the extent that funds are not otherwise available to
the Company lo meet such liabilities, and for a period of al laast 12 moniths from the date of signing of this financial
report or uniil the recapitalisation is completed foflowing which the UK Group will be separated from the parent company
as described befow.

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
Page b



On 17 March 2017, the Giobal Group was notified that in excess of 94% of its Syndicated Facility Agresment ("SFA™}
debt had traded from its original syndicate of par iendess to secondary debt buyers {the “New Senior Lendars”}). Th‘e
Company is party lo the SFA and has given a cross-guarantes, slong with other members qf the Globgl Group. and is
alsc parly to a debeniure Supporting the cross-guarantee and granting security over all of its assets, In selation to all
liabiliies autstanding undar the SFA in favour of the lenders,

On 31 March 2017, the Global Graup agreed various amendments to the SFA with its New Senicr Lenders. Among
these amendments was the capitalisation into the loans of A$31.4 million of interest payments otherwise due for payment
on 28 June 2017. To support the Global Group's ongoing liquidity requirements, in May 2017 the Global Group enlered
Into a AS40 million working capital facility with the New Senior Lenders. The facility will provide the Global Group with
working capitai headroom as it conlinues 1o éxacuts its plan lo restore its financial performance.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the parent campany announced two sharsholder class action proceedings had
been filed against the parent company. The parent company also recewved notification of one other polential class action
procegding by former and exisling shareholders. On 11 July 2017 the parent company announced it had reachad an in
principle conditional agreement to seftle the class aclion proceeding braught on behalf of Mr Matthew Hall through a
mediation process facilitated by the Federal Court of Australia. The agreement will resolve any and alt potential
shareholder claims against the parent company and s directors and officers. The selilement of all cther shareholder
claims wiil be effected by a shargholder creditors' scheme of arrangement {(“Shareholder Credilor Scheme’). The
settlement is subject to completion of formal legal documentation and will also require approval by the Federal Court of
the seftlement terms. It is also subject to shareholder and lender approval via vote at a meeting to be hetd in November
2017.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, lhe Global Groug incurred a net lass afler tax of A$546.8 million {including A$361.3
million of intangible asset impairment) and generated negalive net cash flow from operating activities of A$39.1 million.
At 30 June 2017 the CGlobal Group's tolal liabilities exceed its total assets by A$248.8 million. The Global Group's
Syndicated Facility Agreement {"SFA") banking facilities were fully drawn with bormowings of AS761.6 millicn as at 30
June 2017, Based on exchangs rates as at 30 June 2017, A$450.2 million is repayable in May 2018 and A3311.4 miliion
is rapayable In March 2019, The Global Group wil nat have sufficient free cash flow to pay interest and repay the
iacilities in May 2018, or earlier: accordingly, the Gicba! Group requires the ongoing suppart of its lenders to continue a5
a gaing concem,

On 29 Juna 2017, the parent company announced it had enterad into a binding recapitaiisation agreement with the New
Senior Lenders and subsequenlly, on 31 August 2017, announced it had signed an amended binding restnicturing
support deed with 100% of its secured lenders in relation to the recapitakisation. The recapitalisation is intended to
provide the Globa! Group with a sustainable level of debt and support a stable platform for its fulure oparations.

The terms of the recapitalisation agreement also provide the Global Group with additional lquidity support for its
continued operation prior to and post the implementation of the recapitalisation in the form of an increase of AS50 million
{o the Global Group's A340 million working capilaf facility which will be available prior lo the recapitalisation.

The recapitaksation is expected to be complated in early December 2017 and is subject 10 a number of conditions
precedent which arg' outside of the control of the directors. These inciude shareholder approval of the recapitalisation
and the sefllement of the shareholder class action. if the sattlement and Schames are ot approved as expecied, there is
3 possibility that the New Senior Lenders could cail the debt in full. '

In addilion to the refiance on the recapitalsation and additional tiquidity support, to continue as a geing concemn the
Gicbat Group has drawn down 3 further AS12.5 million of s current working capital facifity on 15 August 2017 and win
require an additional A§12.5 million in September 2017, This additional drawdown is subject to a number of conditions
pracedent. Following the recapitalisation the Global Group may remain dependent upon its lenders unbi it stabilises its
trading results and sufficiently improves operating cash flows.

On implementation of the creditors’ scheme of arrangement to give effect 1o the recapitafisation, all UK aperations and
UK subsidiarfes will be separated from the Australlan group and transferred lo a new UK hoiding company ("UK
HoldCo™). UK HoidCo will ba wholly owned by the New Senior Lenders, Subsequently, existing shareholders of the
Giobal Group will cease to have any intarest in the Global Group's UK operations or UK subsidianies. As a result of this,
the increase to the working capital facility refarred to above will be separated into a A$25 milion denominated facility for
the Australian business and a A$25 millian GBF denominated facility far the UK business. The Group will continue ta rely
on the New Senior Lenders, its future shareholders, for financial suppon should the Group require further funding due ta,
for exampls, failure o achieva revenue forecasts or underlying budget assumptions.

Thie. zbove matlers present material uncertainiies which may casi significant doubt on the Giobal Group's and Group's
ability {0 confinue as a going concern and therefors whether it will realise its assets and extinguish ils liabilities in the
normal course of business and at the amounts statad in the financial statements.

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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After laking into account 2l availlaple mformalion, the direclors have concluded that there are currently reasonable
grounds to beligve:

+ the Global Group will continue to receive the support of its lenders;

« the conditions precedent to the recapitalisation agreement wil be satisfied;

» the conditions precedent to drawing down on the temaindar of the working capital faciity will be satisfied;
= The recapitalisation agreement will be approved by sharaholders; and as such

« The preparation of the financial staterments for the year ended 30 June 2016 on a going concem basis is
appropriate

The diractors have farrned this view based on a number of faclors including:

+ the support that lenders have afforded the Global Group to date In ensuring a stable piatform for the business to re-
establish itself;

« ihe absence of advice from lenders of a withdrawal of their support;

« thain panciple conditional agreament to setile the sharehalder class aclion as announced on 11 July 2017; and

+ the recapitalisationt ptan produces a better retum to sharehalders and creditors than any other alternative.

The financial statemenis do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset

amounts or to the amounts and cClassification of liabilities that might be necessary should the consolidated entity not
continue as a going concem.

e E f P
{ Llue FE - P

The directors who were members of the boand at the ime of approving the directors’ repor are fisted on page 2. Having
made enquiries of fellow direclors and of the Company's auditars, each of thasa directors confirms that: io the best of
each director's knowledge and belief, there is no Information (that is, information needed by the Company’s auditors in
connechon with preparing thelr report) of which the Company’s auditors are unawars; and each director has taken ail tha
steps a dirsctor might reasonably be expecled fo have laken lo be aware of relevant audit information and o astahlish
that ihe Company's audilors are aware of that information.

Qn behalf af the toamd

\ 28 September 2017

) owdl:e
Dorantor
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We have audited the consolidated financial stalements of Stater & Gordon (UK) 1 Ltd. for the year ended 30 June 2016
which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive lncome, the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Pasilion, the Consoiidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equily. the Company
Balance Sheet and ihe related noles 1 to 35 for the Group accounts, and notes 1 to 16 for the Company accaunts. The
financial reposting framework that has been applied in their preparation of the Group financial stalements is applicable
1aw and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) as adepted by the European Union The financia! reporting
framework that has been appiied in the preparaton of tha Farent Company financial statements is applicabie law and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice}, including FRS 11
“Reduced Disclosure Framawork”,

This raport is made solely to the Company's members as a body, in gccordance with Chapler 3 of Part 15 of the
Companies Act 2006  Our audit wark has been undertaken so that we might siale to the Company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest exient permitted
by taw, we do not accept of assumne respensibility ‘o anyone other than the Cempany and the Company's members as 3
body, for our audit work, for this report. or for the oplnions we have formed.

Respective responsibilitiss of Directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibikbes Staternent set out on pages 6 1o 8, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statemenls and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view (ur responsibility
is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statemenls in accordance with applicable jaw and Inlernational
Standards on Auditing {UK and ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Praclices Board's
Ethical Standards for Auditars.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves oblaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalements sufficient fo gve
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matedal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's and the Parent
Company's circumstances and have been consistenlly applied and adequately disciosed, the reasonableness of
significant accounting esfimates made by the Direclors, and the overal presentation of the financial statements. In
aadition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Direclors” Report and Consolidated Financia
Statements to identify material Inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identfy any information that is
apparenily materially incorrect based an. or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of
performing the audit If we become aware of any apparent materal misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the
implications far our report

Opinion on financial statements
tn our opinion

»  ihe financial statements give a {rue and fair view of the siate of the Group’s and of the Parent Comgany's
affaire as al 30 June 2016 and of the Group's loss for the year then andad;

»  the Group financial statements have been properly prepared m accordance with IFRSs as adapled by the
Eurcpean Union; and

»  the Parent Company financial siatements have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Acceplad Accounting Praclice, inciuding FRS 107 *Reduced Disclosure Framework”; and

»  the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
Emphasis of Matter - Going Concern

In farming our opinion which is not medified, we have aiso considered the adequacy of the disclosures made in note 1{a}
to the Group financial statements and nole 2(b) to the Paren| Company financial statements concerning the Group’s and
Parent Company's abifity to conlinue as a going concern. The condilions described 1n note 1{a} to the Group financial
statements and note 2(b} to the Parent Company financial statemenls !ndicate the existence of material uncertainties
which may cas! significant daubt about the Group and Parent Company's ability 1o continue as a going concem, The
Group and Parent Company financial statements do not include the adjusiments that would result if the company was
unabie {o continue as a going concem

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 20086

In our opinion the information given in the Siralegic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the foliowing matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us {o regart to you
if, in aur opinion:

»  adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or retums adequate for our audit
have not been received from branches not visited by us; ar

» ihe Parent Company financiat stialemenis are nol in agreement with the accounting records and retums, or
» certain disclosuras of Directors remuneration specified by law are not made, or

> we have not received all the information and explanalions we require for our audit.

Kevin Harkin (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Aud-lor

Reading

Dated. 2 OCT 2047

SLATER & GORBON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Revenue and othear income

Fee revenue - rendering of servicas
Net movement in work in prograss
Services revenue

Subtotal revenue

Gain from bargain purchase

Other income

Total reveniue and other Income

Less expensas

Salaries and employee benefit expense
Payments to former owners

Share based payment expense to former owners
Cost of sales

Renlal expense

Advertising and marketing expense
Administration and office expense
Consultant fees

Finance costs

Bad and doubtful debts

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Goodwill and intangible impairment
Casts associated with acquisitions
Other expenses

Loss before income tax

income ax credit{expense)

Loss for the year after income tax

Other comprehensive expense, net of tax

ftams that may be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss:
Changes in fair value of cash flow hedges

Total items that may be reciassified subsequently to profit or loss
Other comprehensive expense for tha year, net of tax

Total comprehansive loss far the year, net of tax

Loss for the year attributed to:

Qwners of the Company

MNon-conirolling interests

Total comprehensive loss for the year attributed to:
Owners of the Company
HNon-controiling interests

it th W

[+

20

20

212,429
(10,114)
114,441
316,756
7.169
323,925

134,117
2.629
3394

83.011
11,681
86,343
35,980
7,806
22,617
22,880
3978
328.415
184
14,259
(403,369)
327
(403,042)

(437)
(437)
(437)
(403,479)

(402,897)
(145)
{403,042)

{403,334)
{145)
(403,479)

127,347
{1,782)
10,852

136,417
11,819

2.591

150,827

66,125
2,996
3,916
8.832
5,769

19,657

13,568
1,787
5,607
2,645
2,244

282,966
5525
6,180

{276,954)
(1,859)
(278,943)

(37)
31
{31)
(278,974)

(279,011)
68
{278,943)

(279.042)
68
(278,974)

The accompanying notes on pages 15 (o 58 form an integral pan of these fnandat statements Ceriain amounts shown here do not
cafrespond (o the 30 June 2015 full year financial slatements and reflect adjustments made for IFRS 15 — Revenye from Contracts wilth

Customers See Note 1 (s}

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 L MITED
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Current assels

Cash 37,324 39,159

Receivablas 226,022 233,658

Work in progress 127,058 123,536

Current tax assels 4,482 12,371

Other currant assets 10 11,368 9.848

Total current assets 406,232 418,573

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 11 9,247 9,384

Receivables 42,419 32,823

Work in progress 54,357 67,594

Intangible assats 12 7.655 304,788

Deferred tax assats -] 5,186 18,190
Total non-current assets 118,874 433,274

Total assets 525,106 851,852

Current ilabilities

Payables 13 253,536 327771

Short term borrowings 14 48 100
Current tax liabilities 5,821 1,102

Other current liabifities 15 4,162 5,352

Provisions 15 11,797 4,435
Total current liabilitias 275,364 338,760

Noan-current liabilities

Long term barmowings 14 360,234 307,808
Deferred tax liabilities ] 76 10,404

Perivative financial instruments 613 176

Provisinns (L] 12,093 6.084

Total non-current liabilities ’ 373,016 324472

Tetal liabilities 648,380 663,232

Nef {liabilities)/assets {123,274) 188,620

Equity

Contributed equity 12 538,871 448,170
Cash-flow hedge reserve 18 (613) (178}
Retained accumulated tosses 18 (661,571) {258,558)
Total equity attributable to equity holders in the Company {123,313) 188,436

Non-controlling interest 20 38 184

Totail equity (123,274} 188,620

The accompanying notes on pages 15 to 58 form an integral part of thesa financial staterments

Certain amounls shown here do not correspond to the 30 Juna 2015 lull year inanclal statements and reflect adjustments made far IFRS
15 - Revenua from Coniracls with Cusiomers. See Nota 1{s)

The financial siatemenls were approved by the board of directors and acthorised for Issue on 28 September 2017

They were signed on its behalf by

J Fowilie
Diractor Company number 07895457

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Balance as at 1 July 2015
Restated

Met loss after tax for the year
Acquisition timing adjustment

Total cther comprahensive
axpense for the year 18

Total comprehaensive loss
for the year

Transactions with owners in
their capacity as owners

Non Share equity 17
Total transactions with

owners |n their capacity as
owners

Balance as at 30 June 2016

Balance as at 1 July 2014
Reported (Unaudited)

IFRS 15 restatement 1{s)
Balance as at 1 July 2014
Restated

Net Loss/{(Profit) afler tax for

the year rastated 1{s}
Acquisition timing adjusiment

Total other comprehensive

expense for the year 18

Total comprehensive
loss/(incoms) for the year
restated

Transactions with owners in
thair capacity as owners

Share issuance 17

Total transactions with
owners in their capacity as
owners

Balance as at 30 June 2015
Rostated

{448,170) - 258,558

- 402,897
{884)

402,013

- {90,701) -

- {90,701} -

{448,170)  {S0,701) 661,571

(23,199)
2,862
(20,337)

279011
- - 534

279,805

£448,170) - .

{448,170) . .

{448,170) - 259,558

176

437

437

813

145

145

31

31

176

The accompanying notes on pages 15 to 58 form an integral part of these financial statements

(188,436)

402,897
{8ad)

437

402,450

{30,701)

(90,701)

123,313

{23,054)
2,862

{20,192)

279,011
834

H

279,926

{448,170}

(448,170)

§138,436)

{184)

145

145

{39)

(130
14

{116)

{68)

(63)

{134)

(188,620)

403,042
(884)

437

402,595

{90,701)

{90,701)

123,274

{23,184)
2,876

{20,308)

278,943
884

31

279,858

{448,170)

(448,170)

(128,620)

Cenam amounts shown here 0o not correspond 1o tha 30 June 2015 full year financia! statements and raflect adjustments made for IFRS
15 - Ravenue from Condracts with Customers, See Note 1(s)

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
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Cash flaw from operating activities

Raceipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
Payments 10 former owners

interest received

Borrowing cosis

Income tax received/{paid)

Net cash {used In)/provided by operating activities 21

Cash flow from investing activities

Payment for software development

Payment for plant and equipment

Cosls assosiated with acquisition of bus:nesses

Raceipts / (payments) for acquisition of businesses, net of cash in subsidiaries
Receipts from dispasal of busingssas

Payment for deferred consideration of prior periad acquisitions

Net cash used in Invasting activities

Cash flow from financing actlvitias

Proceads from share jssue 17
Repayment to related parties

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of barrswings

Transactlions with parent

Net cash provided by financing activities

Meat (decrease)fincrease in cash heid
Cash at beginning of financial year
Cash at end of financial year 7

The accampanying notes on pages 15 to 38 fom an integral part of these fnancial statements

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED

76,961
1419,084)
{3,800)
132
(13.939)
13,840
(43,890}

(1,743)
(1,998)
{184)
1,202
a7
(3,061}
(5.697)

(1.189)
59,969
(7.595)
(3.433)
47,752

{1,833)
39.159
37,324

138,056
{120,228)
(1.374)

145
{1,960)
(1,438)

4,201

{4 845)
(5.886)
(5.525)
{653,849)
(5.783)
{675,888}

448,170
(248)
265,960
(6.079)
{4,328)
703475

31.788
7371
39,159

Page 14



The following is a summary of significant accounting paiicies adopted by the consolidaled entity in the greparation and
presentation of the financial repart. The accounting policies have been consistenlly applied, unless otherwise stated.

{a} Basls of preparation of the financial report

Slater & Gordon (UK} 1 Limited is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom, The
consolidated financial stalements comprise the Company and s conirolled entities referred to in Note 28, together referred
ta as the Group and individually as Group Entities.

This financial repert is a general purpose financial report that has besan prapared in accordance with Intarnational Financial
Reporting Slandards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union, Inigrpretations and other applicable authontative
pronauncements of the inmemational Accounting Standards Board {IASB) a2nd the Companias Act 2006 in the United
Kingdom,

Tha financial raport was authorised for issue by the Ditectors as at (he date of the Direciors’ Report,

The consolidated financial statements are presented in pounds sterling (GBP) and all values are rounded o the nearest
thousand (E'0C0), exeept when otherwise indicated.

Caompliance with IFRS

Tha consolidated financial statements of Slater & Gordon (LK) 1 Limited comply with the Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards {"IFRS") as adopled by the Buropean Union issued by the international Accounting $Slandards Board {MASB")}

Historical cost convention

The financial report has been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by revaluations to fair value far
certain classas of assets as descrbed in the accounting poiicies. By publishing the Parent Company financial statements
hare together with the Group financial stataments the Company is laking advantage of the exemption in $408 of the
Companies Act 2006 not to present its mndividual incorne statement and related noles that form part of these approved
financial statements.

Significant accaunhng estimales

The preparation of the financial repor requires the use of certain estimates and judgements in applying the enlity's
accounting policies, Those estimales and judgements that are sigraficant to the financial report are disclosed in Note 2.

Going Concern
Tha financial statlemants have been prepared on a going concem basis.

The Company and its subsidiaries are members of the Slater & Gordon Consolidated Group {the “Global Group”) whose
ultimale parent entity is Stater and Gordon Limitad, a company incorparated in Australia.

AL 30 June 2018, the Group had nat liabilities of £123.3 miflion and cash of £37 3 millian. The Group has prepared cash flow
farecasts for the foreseeabls future, based on key assumplions arcund the achisvement of ravenues, which demonstirate
cash self-sufficiency in the Group. if the assumptions are not realised, the Group may need {0 seek additional cash funding
from other sources. The directors consider that achievement of the forecasts is like y; however, the risk af nat achisving the
forecast cash receipts represents a materiat uncertainty which casts significant doubt on the Group's ability fo continue as a
going concern and therefore whather 1t will realise its assels and extinguish its liabilities in tha normal course of businass
ang at the amounts slated in the financial statements. One aption is to seek additional funding from the parent company
The Company has received confirmation irom its parent entity that it will support the Company {0 mest its liabilitas as and
when they fall due, but only to the extent that funds are nat olherwise available to the Company to meet such liabilities, and
for a period of at least 12 monlhs from the date of signing of this financial report or untit the recapitalisation is completed
iofiowing which tha UK Group will be saparated from the parent company as described below.

Cn 17 March 2017, the Global Group was notifiad that In excess of 94% of its Syndicaled Facility Agreement ("SFA") debt
nad traded from its original syndicats of par lenders to secondary debt buyers (lhe “New Senior Lendars*). The Company is
party to the SFA and has given a cross-guarantee, along with othar members of the Giobal Group, and is also party to a
debenture supporting the cross-guarantee and granting security over all of its assels, in relation to all labilities outstanding
under the SFA in faveur of the lenders.

On 31 March 2017, the Glabal Group agreed various amendments to the SFA with its New Senior Lenders. Among these
ameandments was the capitalisalion inlo the loans of A$31.4 milfion of interasl paymenis otherwise due for payment on 28
June 2017. To supponl the Glabal Group's angaing liquidity requirements, in May 2017 the Global Group entered into a AS$40
million working capital Faciity with the New Senior Lenders. The facility will provide the Glabal Group with working capital
headroom as it continues o execute its plan to rastore ils financial performance.

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
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{a) Basis of preparation of the financial report (Continued)

Going Concern (Continued)

During the year ended 3G June 2017, the parent company announced two sharehuider class action procaedings had baen
filed against the parent company. The parent company also received nolification of one other potential class action
proceeding by former and existing shareholders. On 11 July 2047 the parent company announced it had reachad an in
principle conditional agreement to setle the class aclion proceeding brought on behalf of Mr Matthew Hall through a
medialion process facilitated by the Federal Court of Australia. The agreement will resolve any and all potential
shareholder claims against the parent cempany and ds directors and officers. The seft'ament of all other shareholder
claims will be effecled by 2 sharcholder creditors' scheme of arrangement {“Shareholder Credilor Schema’). The
setifement is subject to completion of formal legal documentation and will aiso requira appraval by the Federal Court of the
setilemant terms. {is also subject to sharsholder and lender approval via vole at a meeting to be held in November 2017.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Global Group incurred a nat loss after tax of A$546.8 mi Hon {including AS361 3
million of intangibla asset impairment) and generated negative net cash flow from operating activities of A535.1 millon. At
a0 June 2017 the Giohal Group's total liabilities exceed its total assets by A3248 8 million. The Global Group’s Syndicated
Facility Agreement ("SFA") banking facilities were fully drawn with borrowings af A§761.6 million as at 30 June 2047
Based on exchange rales a3 at 30 Juna 2017, A3450.2 million is repayable in May 2018 and A$311 4 million is repayable
in March 2019, The Global Group will not have sufficient free cash flow to pay interest and repay the facilitiss in May 2018,
or earlier; accordingly, the Giobal Group requires the angeing support of its lenders to continue as a going concem

On 29 June 217, the parent company announced it had entersd into a binding recapitaiisation agreement with the New
Senior Lenders and subsequently, on 31 August 2017, announced it had signed an amended binding restruciurng support
deed with 180% of its secured lenders in relation lo the recapialisation. The recapitalisation is intended io provide the
Giobal Group with a suslainable levet of debt and support a stabte platform for its fulure operations.

The terms of the recapilalisation agreement also provide the Giobal Group with additional Hquidity support for its continued
operation prior to and past the implemantation of tha recapitalisation in the form of an increase of A$50 milon o the
Glabai Group's AS40 million working capital facility which will be available prior to the recapialisation.

Thae recapitalisalion i expected to be completed in eary Decemnber 2017 and is subject to a number of candidons
precedent which are outside of the cantrol of the directors. These inciude shareholder approvai of the recapalisaton and
ihe saitlement of the shareholder class action !f the setilement and Schemes are not appraved as expected, there Is a
possibility that the New Senior Lenders could call tha debt in full.

in addition to the reliance en the recapitatisation and additional liquidity support, to continue as a gaing concern the Giobal
Group has drawn down a furthar A$12.5 million of its current working capital faciity on 15 August 2017 and will require an
additonal A%12.5 millien in Seplember 2017. This additional drawdown is subject to a number of conditions precedent.
Followlng the recapitalisation the Global Group may remain dependent upon its lenders until it stabilises its trading results
and sufficiantly improves operating cash flows.

On implementation of the creditors’ scheme of arrangement to give effect to the recapitalisation, all UK operations and UK
subsidiarias will be separated from the Austrafian group and transferreg to a new UK holding company ("UK HoldCo"). UK
HoldCo wili ba wholly owned by the Naw Senior Lenders. Subsequently, existing sharchoiders of the Glabal Group will
cease to have any interest in the Gigbal Group's UK operations or UK subsidiaries. As a result of this, the increase to the
working capital facilily referred to above will be separated into a A$25 million denominated facility for the Australian
business and a A525 million GBP denominated facility for the UK business. The Group will continue ta rely on the New
Senlor Lenders, its future shareholders, for financial support shauld the Group require further funding due ta, for exampie,
failure to achieve revenue forecasts or underlying budget assumptions.

The above m;lters presant material uncertaintes which may cast significant doubt on the Giobal Group's 2nd Group's
ability to continue as a going concem and therefore whether it will realise its assets and exlinguish ifs liabilities in lhe
normal course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial statements.

Afler laking into account all available information, the directors have concluded that there are currenily reasonzble grounds
to believe:

» the Glgbal Group will continue to receive the support of its lenders;

»  the conditions precedent to the recapitalisation agreement will be satisfied;

« the conddions precedent to drawing down on the remainder of the working capital facilily will be satisfiad;

« The recapitalisaton agreement will be approved by sharehoiders: and as such

» The preparalion of the financiat statements for the yaar ended 30 June 2016 on a going concemn basis is appropriate

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
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{a) Basls of preparation of the financial report {Continued)

Gaing Concern (Continued}
The directors have formed this view based on a number of faclors including:

+ the suppor that lenders have afforded the Global Group to date in ensuring a stable platform for tha busingss to re-
establish ilsalf;

» the absencs of advice from lendears of a withdrawal of their support;
« {he in principle conditional agreement to setile the shamaholder class action as announced on 11 July 2017: and
» the recapialisation plan produces a batter refurn o shareholders and credilors than any other altemalive,

The financial statements do not Include any adjusiments relaling to the recoveratility and classification of recorded assel
amounts or to the amounts and classification of liabilities thal might be necessary should the consolidated entity nof

conlinue as a going concam.
(b} Principles of consclidation

The consolidaled financial statements are those of the consolidated entity, comprising the financial statements of the
parant entity and of all entities which the parent entity controls. The Group conirals an antity when it is exposed, or has
fighls, lo variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has lhe ability to affect those returns through its power

over the entity.

The financlal slatements of subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporling periad as the parent entity, using consisient
accounting policies. Adjusiments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting poticies which may exist.

Al intercompany balances and transactions. including any unrealised profits or losses, have been aliminated on
consolidation. Subsidiaries are consolidaled from the date on which control is establishad and are da-recognised fiom ihe

date that control ceases.

Non-controlling interests in the resuils of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consclidated staternent of
comprehensive income and consolidated slatement of financial position.

Any changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiades that do aot result in the Group losing conirol over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity iransactions.

{c} Revenue
Pravision of Legal Services — Personal Injury Law Claims

The personal injury law practice operates on the basis of No Win — No Fee cond licnal fea arrangements, whereby fees
are eamad only in the event of a successiul outcome of a customer’s claim. In some cases, fees may be fixed, depending
an the stage at which a matier concludes. For some arrangernen{s fees are fixed as a speciied percentage of darnages
awarded undear a claim.

in personal injury matlers, contracts with clients generally compnse a single dislingt performance obligation, being the
provision of sarvices in pursuit of the successiul settfermnent of a customer’s claim, and the transaction price is allocated to
ihis single performance chligation. Some contracts contain multiple deliverables — such as legal services in respect of a
statutory claim and a common law claim, or initial pre-issue work and litigation work. in such circumstances, these multiple
deliverables ama considered {o represent a single distinct performance otligation, given there is a significant service of
integration performed by the Group in delivering these services. Management considers the methods used provide a
faithful depiction of the transfer of goads ar services.

The uncertainty around the fees receivable under a coniract is genarally only resolved when a matter is concluded In
recagnising revenug in the personal injury prachce, where the Group has sufficient historical experience in similar
contracts in order to be able to eslimale the expectad cutcome of a group of existing contracts refiably, revenue from the
feas from contracts is estimated using the expected value method., The estimated amount of variable consideration is
based on tha expected fee for the nature of the legal service with reference o historical fee [evels and relative rates of
successful and unsuccessiul outcomes. To detsrmine the probability of success of a case, a level of judgement is required
{o be applied based on nasi experence and tistarical performance of similar matters.

Expected fees are only Included in revenue to the extent thal it is highly probable that the cumulative amount of revenue
recognised in respect of a coniract at the end of a reporting penod will not be subject to significant reversal when a matier
is concluded.

Where historical averages are not predictive of the probability of outcomes for a given contract, or where the Group has
fimited hisloncal exparience with simitar contracts, the expected amount of variable consideration is estimated using a
most likely amount approach on a contract by contract basis, In such circumstanrces, a level of judgement is required io
determine the likelihood of success of a given matter, as well as the astimated amount of fees that wilt be recovered in
respect of tha matter,

ZLATER & GCRDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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{c) Revenue {Continued)
Provision of Legal Services - Personal Infury Law Claims {Continued)

Ravenue is Tecognised when control of a service is transferred to the customer. The Group recognises revenue in respect
of personal injury matters “over time” (as opposed (o at a “paint in ime"). A slage of complelion approach is used to
measure progress towards compietion of the performance cbligation. The stage of completion is determined using a
mileslones based approach using prescribed status codes for client matters as the reievant milestones. The perceniage
completaon is determined sither by calculaling the average fes received for matters that rescive at a paricular stalus code
as a percentage of the average fee recaived for matters thal resolve at that status and any later status, or by usae of
defined completion allocations based on histonical parformance.

Estimates of revenues {inctuding interim biliing), costs or extent of progress \oward complelion are revised if circumsiances
change. Any resulting Increases or decreases in estimated revenues or cbsls are reflectad in profit or loss In the period in
which the circumslances lhat give rise lo the ravision become known by management.

The Group has determined thal no significart fnancing component exists in respect of the personal injury revenua
sireams. This Is because in personal injury matiers, a substantial amount of the consideration promised Dy the customer is
varigble subject to the occurrence or non-occumence of a future event that is not substantially within the control of the
customer or the Group.

A receivabla in relation to these services is recognised on setilemeant of the client maiter and when a bill has been
invoiced, as this is the point in lime that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required
before the payment is due.

The Company amanges for the disbursement aclivlies on behalf of the ckent; however it does not control the oulput from
thuse activiies. The Company cannot influence the content of the medical reports or court filings, therefure no profit
margin is recognised on the actwities and the clients are charged the direct cost incurred by the Company. As such, the
Company acts as an agent for disbursements, which are only recognised when it is assessed that a reimbursemeant will be
received from ihe client or on his or her behalf. The disbursements are treated as a separale assel. The amount
recognisad for the expected reimbursemeant does not exceed tha relevant costs incurred.

Tha amount of any expected reimbursement is reduced by an aliowance for non-recavery based on past experience.

When new businesses are acquired, thera is a transition period during which time the Group's practices and procedures
are embedded into the operations of the new business. Therefora the valuation of work in progress acquired in a business
combination may be adjusted during the peried of provisional accounting for the acquisition.

Accrued income is recorded ance damages have been agreed with the defendants, pricr to negobation of the final costs.

The Group estmates fees for vanable or condilional service fee armangements using a most likaly amount approach on a
contract by contract basis. Management makes a detailad assassment of the amount of revenue expected to ba race ved
and the probatbility of success of each case. Variable consideration is included in revenue enly 10 the extent that it is highly
prabable that the amount wilt not be subjact 1o significant reversal when the uncertainty is resolved (generally when a
matlter is concluded).

General Law Legal Services

The Group also sams revenue from provision of general legal services, incorporating project iitigation. Revenue for
generai legal services is recognised over lime in the accounting period when sarvices are renderad.

Fee arrangements from general legal servicas include fixed fee arrangements, unconditional fee for service arrangements
{"lime and materials™), and variable or contingent fee arangements (including No Win - No Fee arrangements for services
including project litigation, and some consumar and commercial litigation).

For fixed fee amangemants, revenue is recognised based on the stage of compfetion with raference to the aciual services
provided as a proportion of the total services expected to be pravided under the contract. The stage of completion is
lracked an & cantract by condract basis using a milestone based appreoach, which was explamad above.

In fee {or service contracts, revenue is recognised up to the amount of fees that the Group 1s entifled to invoice for servces
performad o date based on coniracted rates.

Carlain project iitigahon matters are underiaken on a partially funded basis. The Group has arrangements wth third party
funders to provide a portion of the fees receivable on a matter over time as services are performed. in such amangements.
the funded portion of fees is billed regularly over time and is nol cortingent on the successful oulcome of the hitigalicn.
The ramaining portion of fees is variable consideration which is canditional on the successful resclution of tha litigation
The variable consideration is included in revenue as services are parformed only to the extent that it is h'ghfy prabable that
the amount will not be subject to significant reversal when the uncertainly is rasolved.

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
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{c) Revenue (Continued)
General Law Legal Services (Continued)

As in the case of personal injury claims, estimates of revenuas, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised
if circumstances change. Any resulting increases or degrgases in estimaled revenues or cosls are refiected In profit or loss
in the penod in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management.

The Group has determined that no significant financing component exists in respect of the general law services revenue
streams. This has been cetsrmined on fes for service and fixed fee arrangements as the period betwaen when the entity
transfers a promised good or service o a cusiomer and when the customer pays for that good or service will be ane year
or iess. For No Win - No Fee amangements this has been determined because a significant amount of the consideration
promised by the customer is vanable subject lo the occurmence or non-occurrence of a future event that is not subistantially
within the control of the custamer or the Group.

A receivable in relation to thase services is recognised when a bill has been invoiced, as this is the point in ime that the
caons:daration is unconditional hecause only the passage of time is required befora ihe payment is due.

Accrued income is recorded once damages have been agreed with the defendants, prior 10 negotiation of the final costs
Frovision of Other Services — Slater Gortfon Soiutions

Legal Services

Reverue from Road Traffic Accidents ("RTA") and Employer Liability/Public Liabilily {"EL/PL"} files is racognised over the
life of the case based on prescribed milestonas in a matter.

The legal services practice operales on the basis of No Win - No Fee condifional fee arrangements and applies the same
accounting polficies as parsonal injury claims described above In some cases, faes may be fixad, depending on the slage
at which a matler concludes, For some arangements, faes are fixed as s specifiad percentage of damages awarded under
aclaim.

Na revenue has been recogniged for Noise Induced Hearing Loss ("NiHL™) files thal are in progress as at 30 June 2016
dua to the low number of NiHL cases that have seliled within Slaler Gorden Solutions (*SGS") during ihe year and the
inherent uncerainty over the considaration to be achieved in sach successful matter

Vehicle Hire and Repair

Revenue from the prowision of car repair is recognised at a paint in tima Revenue from the provision of car hire and cost
recavery services are recogmsed over the time that the services are performed.

For car repair sarvices, tevenue is racognised upon completion of all repair work and upen the customer signing a “client
satisfaclion nole” in taking back possession of the car. The amount of revenue recognised is the amount as agreed in
writing betwean the parties prior to the service being provided in the repair contract,

For car hire and cost recovery services, the revenue I1s racognised aver time, being the pericd between the
commencement of the car hire and settlement of costs through the Third Party Insurer {"TP{"). The amount of revenue
racegnised 15 ihe amount as agreed in wriling between the parties prior to the service being provided in the hire rental
agreemant,

Work in progress is only included in revenue to the extent that it is highly probable that the cumulative amaunl of revenue
recognised in raspact of a contract at the end of a reporting pariod will not be subject (o significant revarsal when a malter
5 concluded. A dilution rate is applied on the invoice to recognise the fact that there may be a seftierment adjustment with
the insurer if the insurer disputes any costs. This also takes into actount the fact that scme cases may not be ‘no faull’.

A receivable in refation to these services is recognised whan a bill has been issued, as this is the paoinl in time that the
consideratian is unconditional because only the passage of time Is required befors the payment is due.

For car hire and repair services provided for not at fault clients, the Graup acts as a principal, Althaugh the services are
provided by third party suppliers, the Group has the primary respensibility to ensure that the services have been delivered
1o tha clients. The Group cannot vary tha pricas set by the supplier, as il is governed by an industry framewcrk and the
Group collects the revenue from the customer and bears aff credit risk.

Revenue resulting from car hire and repair services within SG3 Motor Services are recognised on a gross basis.
Medical Reports and Rehabilitation Services
Revenue from the provision of medical appeiniments and rehabilitation services is recognised al a point in time,

For medical appoinimenis, the revenue is racognised when the medicat report is raceived from the medical expert. The
amount of revenue recagnised is based an the average fee per case caicufated on 3 historic basis. This valus remains in
WOTK in progress until the medical report is Issued to the Instructing Party {'1P*) at which point Ihe salas invoice is raised.
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{c) Revenue {Continued)
Medical Reports and Rehabilitation Services (Continued)

Far rehabilitation services, the revenue is recagnised when the couwrse of reattnent is campleted and the final assessment
ar discharge report is issued {o the IP. The amount of revenue recognised is based on the average fee per case caiculated
on a historie basis. This value remains in work in progress until the final assessment or discharge report is issued to the IP
at which point the sales invoica is raised.

A receivable in relation to these services is recognised when a bill has baan issued, as this 18 the point in ime that the
consideralion is unconditional because only the passage of lime is required before the payment is due.
Caniract Cosls

Applying the practical expedient in paragraph 94 of IFRS 15, the Group recognises the incremental casts of obtaining
contracls as an expense when incumed.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash on hand, deposils held at call with banks and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less. It includes any amounts held in Escrow. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-
term borrowings in currenl liabilities on the cunsolidated statement of financial position. For the purposes of e
consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above,

net of outstanding banking overdrafis,

Under the SRA Accounts Rules 2041 the Group 1s requirad to have a separate bank account to hold and receive ciient
money. This must be under the name of the relevant entity and the name of the account must also include the word
‘chent’. Al client money must be held in a client account. Clieni monies do not appear in the financial statements

{e) Receivables

Collectability of frade debtors is reviewed at each reporling period. Management considers whether further impairment of
debtors is required based on the ageing profile and uses calculaled hislorical rates of recovery lo determing the required
impairment. Debts that are known {0 be uncoilectanle are written off when identified,

Disbursements are onfy recognised when it is assessed that a reimbursement will be received from the clienl or on his or
her behalf. Tha disbursements are treated as a separale asset. The ameunt recognised for the expected reimbursement
coes not exceed the relevani costs incumed.

The amount of any expected reimbursement is reduced by an allowance for non-recovery based on past experience.

Accrued income represents the revenue recognised In accordance with the group revenue recognilion pclicy to the extent
i has ant been inveiced. it is recorded once damages have been agraed with tha defendants, prior to negoliation of the
final cosls.

] Property, plant and aquiprment

Property, planl and equipment are measured at cost less accumuiated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
fasses,

The camrying amournt of property, plant and equipment is reviewsd annually by Directors to ansure it is not in excess of the
recoverable amount from those assets. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use, Value in use is based on estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a post-tax discount rate
that reflacts the current market assessmenis of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Depreciation
Land is not depreciated.

The depraciable amounts of all other property. plant and equipment are depreciated over their estmated useful fives,
commencing from ihe time the asset is held ready for use Leased assets are depreciated aver the shorter of the lease
term and their usefu! lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lzase term.

The depreciation rales used for each class of assels are:

Fixtures, Fittings and Equipment 5.00 - 66.67% Straight Line and Diminishing Value

Low value asset pool 18.76 - 37.50% Diminishing value
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{f) Property, plant and equipment {Continuad)

Depreciation (Continued)

An assel’s residual value and useful lifa is reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporling period. An
asset’s camying amount is written dawn immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverabie amount. Any impairment lossas are recognised in the profit or loss.

{a} Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
amount. These gains and losses arc included in the profit or loss.Leases

Leases are classified at their inception as either operabing or finance leases based on the econcmic substance of the
agreement 56 as to reflect the risks and benefils incidental o cwnership.

Finance leases

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of lhe asset, but not the
legal ownership, are transferrad lo the consolidated entity are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capilakised,
recording an asset and liability equal o the fair value or, if lower, the present value of the minimum iease payments,
including any guarantead residual values. The inlerest expense is cakufated using the intersst rate implicit in the lease
and is included in finance costs in the stalemant of comprehensive income. Leased assets are depreciated on a straight
line basis over their estimated useful lives whera il is likely the consoclidated entity will oblain awnership of the assetl, or
over the term of lhe lease. Laase payments are aliccated between the raduction of the lease liability and the lease interest

expensa for the period.
Qperating leases

L.eases where the lessor ratains substantially alt the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating
leases. Operating lease paymenis are recognised as an expense in the consolidated sialement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, Lease incentives under operating leases are recognised as a liability and
amortised on a straight-fine basis aver the life of the lease.

{h) Work in progress (“WIP")

Work in progress represents client cases which have not yet reached a conciusion and comprises personal injury cases,
services perfarmed ancillary 10 personal injury cases, non-personal infury cases and project litigation cases.

Refer ta note 1 {c) above four further details.

Caontracts for legal services are billed basad on bme incumred. As permitted under IFRS 15, the transaction price allocated
to the unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations under these coniracts has not been disciosed.

The Group allacates work in progress between cument and non-current classifications based on a historical analysis of the
Group’s work in progress balances and velocity rates 1o determine expected liming of setilements.

(i} Business combinations

A businass combination s a transaction ar other event in which an acquirer obtains coniro! of ona or more busnesses and
results in the consolidation of the assels and liabilities acquired Business combinations ars accountsd for by applying the
acqguisition methad.

The consideration transferred is the sum of the acquisilion-data fair values of the assets transfesred, equily instruments
issued or kabilities incured by the acquirer to former owners of the acquired, Deferred consideration payabla is measured
at fair vaiue. Contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at the acquisition-date fair value.

Goaodwill is recognised iniliaily at the excess over the aggregale of the consideration transferred, the fair vaiue of the non-
controfling interest, and the acquisition date fair value of the acqurer's previously held equily interest {in case of step
acquisiion}, less the far value of the identifiable assets acquirad and labilities assumed,

if the fair value of the acquirer’s interest is greater than the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the fair value of the
non-controlling interest, and the acquisition date fair valug of tha acquirer's previcusly held equity interest (in case of step
acquisilion), the gain is immediately recognisad in the profit or loss as gain from bargain purchases,

{n conjunction with the business combination transaction there may be a transfer of assets between controfled enlities as
part of restructuring the acquired business. The parsnt accounts for such transfers through reaflogation of the cost of the
investmaents in its stalement of financial position. Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.
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{i) intangibles and goodwill
Software developmant costs
Expenditure on research aclivilies is recognised as an expense in the pariod In which it s incurred.

Development costs are capilalised when it is probable that the project will be 3 success considenng #s commercial and
technical feasibility; the entity is able to use or sell the asset, the entity has sufficlent resources and intent 1o complete the
development and its costs can be measured raliably. Capitalised development expenditure is stated al cost less
accumylated amartisation Amortisation is calculated using a straight-line method to allocate the cost of the infangible
assets over their estimated useful lives. Amorisation commences when the intangible asset is available for use

Software development costs ara carnad at cost less acgumuiated amerlisaton and any accumuiated impairment losses.
These assets have been assessed as having a finile usefut life and once pperating in the Group are amaorised over the
useful life of 5-8 years. Trademarks and Brand names

Trademariks acquirad in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially recognised at their
fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost) Tha fair value of trademarks is based on the discounted
estimated royally paymenis that have been avoided as a resuit of the trademark being owned.

Trademarks are camied 2t cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulaled impairment losses. Trademarks that
have been assessed as having a finite useful hfe are amortisad over their finite life

Brand names acquired as part of the acquisilion of Slater Gordon Solutions have been cammied at caost. These brand names
have been assessed as having an indefinite usefl fife, therefore no amortisaton is applicable.

Cusitomer rafalionshigs

The fair value of customar relationships acquired in a business combination is determined using the multi-period excess
eamings method, whereby the subject assel is valued after deducting a faly retumn on all other assets that are parl of
creating the relaled cash flows. They are assessed a5 having a finite useful Iife and are amartised aver their useful kfe.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess over the aggregate of the consideration lransferred, lhe fair valua (or
proportionate share of nel assets value} of the non-controfiing interest, and the acquisition date fair value of the acquirers
previously held equity interest (in case of step acquisition), less the fair value of the idantifiable assets acquired and
liabiliies assumed.

Goodwill Is not amertised, bul is tested annually for impaimment or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that it might be impaired. Goodwill is carried al cosl less any accumulated impairment losses.

{k) Impairment of nen-financial assets

Goodwill, intangible assels not yet ready for use and intangible assets that have an indefimite useful life are not subject to
amoriisation and are therefore lested annually for wnpairment or mare frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicale that they might be impaired. Assels subject lo annual deprecialion or amortisation ara reviewed for impairment
whenever avents or circumsiances arise that indicates that the carrying amount of the asset may be impaired,

An impairment loss is recognised where the carmying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount of an assel is defined as tha higher of its fair vaiue less costs of disposal and value in use.

For the purposes of impairment testing, assets are grouped at the lowest leveis for which there are separately identifiabie
cash flows {cash-generating units),

in Taxation

Taxation consisis of income tax, and Value Added Tax ("VAT").
Incoma tax

Income tax expensa comprises current and deferrad tax.
Curent lax

Current income tax expense or benefit Is the tax payabie / receivable on the current period's laxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each [urisdiction adjusted by chariges in deferred tax assets and liabilitias attributable to
temporary differsnces and unused tax losses. The cumrent income tax charge is calculated on the basis of lhe tax laws
enacled or substantively enacled at the end of the reporiing penod in the countries where the Group operates and
generates taxable incoma.
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i Taxation {Continued)

Deforrad tax

Deferred lax assets and liabilities are racognised for temporary diffarences at the applicable tax rates when the assels are
expected to be recovered or liabilities are settled. Deferred lax liabilifies are not recagnised if they arise from the initial
recognition of gocdwill, Deferred lax is alsa not accounted for If it arises from initial recognition of an asset or #iabiily in a
transaction, other than a business combination, end al the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable

prafit or loss.

Delerrad tax assels are recognised for deducticle temporary differances and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
future taxabie amounts will be available to ulilise those temporary differences and losses. Deferred lax assels are
reviewed al each reporting date and are reduced to the exlent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benafit will
be realisad; such reduclions are raversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets ara reassessed at each repaorting date and recognised to the extant that it has become probatle that future

taxable profits wilt be avalable against which they can be used.

Deferred tax assats and llabiliies are measured al the tax ratas that are expecled to apply in the year when the asset is
realised ar the fiability is setlad, based on tax rates {and tax (aws) thal have been enacled or substantively enacted at the

reporting date.

Cument and deferred tax for the year are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to tems that are recognised
in olher comprehensive income or directly in eguity, in which case the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equily respeclively. Where current tax ar deferred tax arises from the inifial accounting
for a businass combination, the tax effectis included in the accounting for the business combination.

Vatue Added Tax {“VAT)

Revenue, expenses and asse!s are recognised net of the amount of VAT, except where the VAT incumed is not
recavarable from the UK Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs {"HMRC") or Malla Inland Revenue {"MIR") and is therefore
recognised as part of the assat's cost or as pail of the expense itlem. Receivables and payables zre staled inclusive of
VAT,

Tha net amount of VAT recoverahle from, or payabla to, the HMRC/MIR is included as part of receivables or payables in
the consclidated statement of financial position.
Cash flows are presentad in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the VAT compaonent of investing and

financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows. Commitrents and contingencies are disciosed net of the
amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the relevant taxation authosity.

{m) Provisions

Pravisions for habilities are recognised in respect of obligalions resuiting fram past evenls for which it is probable thal the
Group wit be required 1o transfer economic benefits in setllement where the amount andfor timing of the saittemant is
uncertaln. The provisions are stated at the best estimate of the amount required o settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date.

The anerous lease balance is the remaining expenditure from properies thal no longer derive economic benefit in the
future. Provisions for onerous leases ara stated at the nel prasent valua of the amounts payabis under the contracts.

A provision for soligitor Kability claims is made for the potential future cost of claims brought against the Group by former
clients. The provision is delermined by including the eslimated maximum amount payable by the Group under s
Professianal indemnity insurance Policy on all claims notified te its insurer,

Provisions for dilapidations are recognised cn a lease by lease basis and are based on the Group’s bast astimate of the
tikely commitied cash outflow.

{n} Employee Benefits
Short-lerm employee benefit abligations

Liabiliies arising in respact of wages and salaries, annuaf leave and any other smployee benefits expecled to be settled
within tweive manths of the reporting date are measured at the amounts based on remuneration rates which ara expected
to be paid when the liability is setiled. The expected cosl of shon-lerm employee benefils in the form of compansated
zbsences such as annual leave and accumulated sick leave is recognised in the provision for employse benefils, All olher
short-term employee benefit obligations dre prasented as payables.
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{n) Employse Bengfits {Continued)

Long-term empioyee benefit abligations

The provision for emplayea benefits in respect of long senace leave and annual teave payable later than one year have
been measured at the prasent value of the eslimated future cash cutflows Lo be made for those barefits. These estimated
future cash flows have been discounted using markat yields, at the raporting date. on corporaia bonds with matching terms

ta maturily.

Employse bensfit obligations are presented as current liabifities in the consclidated stalsment of financial pasition if the
entity does not have an unconditional right lo defer settlement for at least twelve menths after the reporiing dale.
regardiess of when the actual settlament is expected to occur.

Defined coninbution pension pian

The Group makes contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans in respect of employee services rendered
during the year. These suparannuation contribulions are recognised as an expense in the same period as the employee

services are recelved,

Bonus plan

Tha Graup recognises a pravision when a bonus is payable in actardance with the employee’s contract of amployment
and the armount can be reliably measured.

Termnation benefils

Termination benefits are payable when empioyment of an employee ar group of employees is lerminaled before the
normal retirement date, or when the enlity provides termination benefits as a resull of an offer made and accepted in order

to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The Group recognises a provision for tarmination benefits when the entity ¢an no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits, or if eariier, when the termination benefits are included in a formal restructuring pian that has been announced to
those affected by it. If benefits are not expecled o be sattled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are
discounted and presentad as non-currant liabilities.

{o} Share-based payment transactions

Equity-seitled share-based payments to employees and others praviding similar services are measured at the fair value of
ths equity instruments at the grant date.

The consolidated Austrafian entity operales sharg-based payment amployee share and option schemes. The fair value of
the equily to which employees betome entitled is measured at grant date and recognised as an expense over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase 1o an equity accounl. Details regarding the determination of the fair value of equity-
settted share-based transaciions are set oul in Note 25. In respect of share-based paymants that are dependent on the
satsfaction of performance conditions, the aumber of shares and oplions expected to vest is reviewed and adjusted at
each reporling date. The amount recognised for services received as consideration for these equity instrumenis granted is
2djusiad 10 refiect the bast sstimate of the number of equity instruments that eveniually vest.

Equily-settled share-based payment transactions with parties other than employees are measured at the fair value of the
goods or services receivad, except whare that fair value cannat be estimated refiably, in which case they are measured at
the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the entity obtains the goods or the counterparty
renders the service.

The Australian Group operates an Employee Ownership Plan ("EOP”). The EOP allows employees to purchase Vesiing
Convertibla Redeemable (*YCR" shares in the Company by way of an interest-free kan. Per the policy, the loan has been
recorded as a financial instrument.

+ The VCR shares vest over a specified perid of ime. Al tha time of vesting, VCR shares convert into ordinary shares
with disposal restrictions The terms and conditions of these shares ara {urther descnbed in Note 25.

+ The value of the benefit received by an employee from Issue of the VCR shares is assessed as the differance batween
the value of the VCR shares at the date of issue and the present value of the amount payable by the employee for
purchase of the VCR shares. In accordance wilh IFRS 2 Share-based FPayment, the benefit is axpensed on a
proportional basis over the period from issue date lo the date on which the employee becomes unconditionally entitled
to the full benefit of ownership of the shares.

in 2015 the Equity incenbive Plan ("EIP") has been introduced to replace the EOP without prejudice to the rights of current
paricipants in the EQP. Rafer to Note 25 for more details.
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{p) Borrawing costs

Barrowing costs can include interest expense, finance charges in respect of finance leases, amorlisalion of discounts or
premiums, anciltary costs reiating to borrowings, and exchange differences arising from foreign curency borrowings to the
exient that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs are expensad in the period in which thay are incurred, except for borrowing costs inturred as part of the
cost of the construction of a qualifying asset which are capitalised until the asset is ready for its inlended use or sale.
{a) Financial instruments

Classification

Tha Group has financial instruments in the follovang category: loans and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which 1he instruments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial instruments at
initial recognition.

Non-derivative financial instrumants

Non-denvative financial instruments consist of invesiments in equity, trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, loans and borrowings, and trade and other payables,

Nan-derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value, plus diractly attributable transaction costs {if any),
excepl for instruments recorded at fair value lhrough profil or loss. After initial recognition, nen-derivative financial
instruments are measured as described below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-inlerest baaring, non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an achiive market. The loans are intially recognised based on fair value plus directly attribulable
transactions costs and are subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective interest rate melhod.

Impafirment of financial assets

Financial assels are tested for impairment st each financial year end (o eslablish whetber there is any objective evidence
of impaiment.

Far loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised cost, impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future
credit fosses thal have nol been jncurrad) discounted at the financial asset's enginal effective interest rate, The amount of
the loss reduces the carrying amount of lhe assel and is recognised in profit or foss. The impairment loss is reversed
through profit or foss if the amount of the impaiment 10ss decreases in a subsequent pearied and the decrease can be
reiated objectively lo an event occurring after the impairment was recognised

Financial ligbilities

Financial liabiiities include rade payables, other credilors and loans from third parties including loans from or other
amounis due {o direclar-related enlities

non-denvative financia) fiabilities are recognised at amortised cost, compnsing originat debt less principal payments and
amortisation.

HNon-interest beanng financial fiabilities for deferred cash consideration on ihe acguisition of acguired firms is measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method The implied interest expense is recognised in profit and loss.

Derivative financiaf instrumenis

The Group designates cartain darivatives as either

« hedgss of fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or a finm commitment {fair value hedge); or
hedges of highly probable forecast transaghons (cash flow hedges)

The Group currently has cash flow hedges only, relaling to interest rate risk management. At the incepiion of the
transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as wall as the Group's risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions are documented it is the Group's policy to hedge a
portion of its exposure in order to minimise the impact of an adverse change n interest rates that the Groug is subject o,

Assessmanis, baoth at hedge incaption and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions have been and will continue to be highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flow hedged
items, are also documenied.
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{q} Financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value hedge

Changas in the fair value of gervatives thal are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the
consolidated stalemen? of comprehensiva income, together with any changes in the fair value of hedged assels or
fiabilitles that are aliributable to the hedged risk.

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in tha fair value of darivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hadges s
racognised in a hedge reserve in equity. The gain ar loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
consclidated staternent of comprehensive income,

Amounts accumulated In the hedge reserve in equity are transferrad to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income in the periods when the hedged item will affect profit and loss.

{r} Foreign currency translations and balances
The financial statements are produced using the Runctional currency. The functional currency is Pounds Steding {GBP).

Transactions and balances

Transaclions in foreign currencies of entifies within the consolidated group are transialed into functional currency al the
rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction except for foreign aperations

Foreign currency monelary items Lhat are ouistanding at the reporting date {other than monetary items arising under
fareign currency coniracts where the exchange rate for that monetary item is fixed in the conlract) are {ranslated using the
spol rate at the end of the financial year.

Except for cenain foreign currency hedges, all resuiting sxchange differences arising on seltlement or re-statement are
recognised as revenues and expenses for the financal year,

(s) Adoption of naw and amended accounting standards

The Group has adopted all the new mandatory standards and interpretations for the current reporting parod. The adoption
of these standards and interpretations did not result in a material change on the reporled resuils and position of the Group.

The Group has elected to early adopt (FRS 15 Revenue from Coniracts with Custaomers as issued in May 2014, which
would otherwise be mandaiorily effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, The initiat
application date for the Group is 1 July 2015. Tha Group elected to apply the standard en a full retrospective basis as
permitted by IFRS 15 whersby the cumulative effect of retrospective application is recognised by adjusting opening
retgined profits or other relevant components of equity for the eariiest comparative periad presented {which for the Group
is the comparative period beginning on 1 July 2014). See below for further delails on the key impacts arising from the
adoption of the new standard. -

Estimating variable consideration

Prior to the adophion of IFRS 15, in praevious reporling periods, variable consideration expecled to ba received from
services (including services providad on a No Win - No Fea basis) was estimated based on historical average fees and
SUCCEsS Qulcomes,

Under IFRS 15, where consideration in respect of a contract is variable, revenue can only be recognised 1o the extant that
it is highly probable that the cumulalive amount of revenue recognised in respect of a contract will not be subject to a
significant raversal when the uncertainty associaled with the varable consideration is subsequently resolved (this is
referred to as the “constrainl” requirements). As 2 resull, the Group has apphied the new constraint requirements n
estimating the amount of variable consideration included in the transaction price compared ta the amount of variable
consideration previously included.

Stage of completion

As a result of mare detailed requirements undar (FRS 15 with respect to measunng the stage of completion of a
performance cbiigation, the Group has conducted a review ¢f its methadology for measuring progress towards completion
of relevant performance obligations,

In summary, as a rasult of eany adopling IFRS 15 on a full retrospective basis, the lollowing adjusiments wera made to the
amounts recognised in ihe statarment of financial position and statement of profit or 1oss and other comprehensiva income
at 1 July 2014 and st the end of the comparative pariod {30 June 2815);
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{s) Adoption of new and amended accounting standards {Continued)

Stage of completion {(Confinued)

1AS 18 carrying Prior Period Current Period IFRS 15

amount Remeasurement Remeasurement carrying

1.Jul 2014 amount

{Unaudited) 1 Jui 2014

(Unaudited)

Statement of Financial Position £'000 £000 E'G00 E'D00
Work in progress {current and nop-cusrent) 100.985 - {3,595} g97,390
Deferred tax liabifities {6.773) - 719 {6,054)
Retained profits (23,198) - 2,862 (20,337)
Non-cantroiling interests (130) - 14 {118)
30 Jun 2015 30 Jun 2045

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other As Reportad As Restated
Comprehansive Income £'000 £000 E'CO0 £'000
Net movement in work in progress 15,587 - {17,369) (1,782}
Gain from bargain purchase 11,709 - 110 11,819
Goodwill impairment {268,002) - {13,904) {282.966)
income tax expense {5,390) - 343 (1.958)
30 Jun 2015 30 Jun 2015

Statement of Financial Position As Reported £'000 £'000 As Restated
£'000 £000

Wark in progress (cumrant and non-cufrent) 222,617 {3.595) {27,492) 181,530
Payables {323,240) - (4,531) (327.771)
Deferred tax liabilitfes (13,6823} 713 2,500 (10,404)
Accumulated losses 228,148 2.862 28,550 259,558
Non-conlroling inlerasts {285) 14 67 (184)

Remeasured amounts relate solely to the application of IFRS 15 and do not reflect other adjustments.

FRS 9 ntraduces significant ravisions to the classification and measurement of financial assets, reducing the number =f
categaries and simplifying the measuremant chaices, including the removal of impairment testing of asseis measured at
far value. Tha amortised cosl mode! is available for debl assets meeting both business madei and cash fiow
characteristics lests. All investments in equity instruments using IFRS @ are {0 be measured at far valus

Chapter 6 Hedge Accounting supersedes the general hedge accounting requirements in IAS 39 Fmancal Insirumen{s”
Recognition and Measuremen!. Chapter 6 requirements include a new approach to hedge accounting that 1s miendad to
more closely align hedge accounting wilh risk management acliviies undartaken by entities when hedging financial and
non-financiat risks, Some of the key changes from IAS 39 are as follows:

* to allow hedge accounting of risk components of nan-financiat items that are identifiable and measurable (many of
which werg prohibited from being designated as hedged items under IAS 39},

changes in the accounting for the time value of eptions, the forward element of a forward cantraci and foreign-currency
basis spreads designated as hedging instruments; and

+  modification of the requirements for effectiveness testing {inciuding ramaval of the 'brightling’ effactivenass test that
offset for hedging must be in the range 80%-125%).

Revised disclosures regarding an entity’'s hedge accounting have also been added to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments
Disclosures.

impalrment of asseals is now based on expecied losses in IFRS 9 which requires entities to measura-

= the 12-month expected credit losses (expected credil losses that result from those default events on the financial
nstrument that are possible within 12 months afler the reporting date); ar

= full lifetime expected credit losses (expected cradit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of tha
financial instrument}.

+  Tha effective date is for annual reporting perieds beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
» IFRS 9is expacted to be applied when it bacomes effective
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tn praparing these cansolidated financial stalements, management has made judgements, estimates'and‘ gssur_npﬁcns that
affect the application of the Group's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assels, (iabilities, income and
expenses. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgements made by management in applying the Group's acceunling policies and e key Sources of
estimationt uncertainty are outlined in detail within the specific note lo which they relate. Noted below are the significant
accounting judgemenits and key sourcas of estimation uncertainty applied in the current reporting year:

{a) impairment of goodwill

Gaoodwill is allocatad to cash generating units (*CGU's") according to applicable business operations. CGUs for the
purposes of impairment testing are.

1, UK — Personatl Injury Law (“SGL PI")

2. UK - Genaral Law ("SGL GL")

3. Slater Gardon Solutions {"5G5™)

Datermining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash genarating units to which
goodwill has bean allocated. The value in use catculation requires management to estimate the future cash flows expecled
lo arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a malerial impairment lass may anse, Refer to Note 12,

{b) Work In progress {“WIP")
Revenua Recognition ~ identifying the Performance Qbhigation

In personal Injury matters, centracts with clients generally comprise a single distinct performance obtligation, being the
prevision of services in pursull of the successful settlement of a customer’s claim, and the lransaction price s alfocated lo
this single performance obligation. Some contracts contain multiple deliverables — such as legal services in respect of a
statutory claim and a common law claim, or inilial pre-issue wark and litigation work. In such circumstanceas, thasa muitiple
deliverables are considered to represent a single distinct performance obligation, given there is a significant service of
integration performed by the Group in delivering these services. Management considers the methads used provide a
iaithiul depiction of the transfer of goods or sarvices.

The Group has some contractual arrangements outside of personal injury malters thal include multple performance
obiigations. in these {ransactions, the iransaction price must be allocated to the padarmance abligations on a elative
stand-alone selling price basis. In most cases, the price for each separate performance obligation is identified in the
contract and in most cases, these prices are considered to be reflective of the stand-alone selling price of each
parformance obligation.

The Group notes thal it is not practicable to determine and track on a case-by-case basis the elements of a transaction
thal should be atlributed lo pre- and post-acquisition performance, given the nature of the estimatas of variable
consideration, and the methodology adopted {based around actua) historgal average fees and estimates of success rales
o a cohort-by-cohort rather than case-by-case basis).

Revenue Recagnitton - Estimating the Transaction Price Vanable Consileration - No Win — No Fee Amangements

The Group provides various services on the basis of No Win — No Fee canditional fee arrangements The uncertainly
around the fees uliimately receivable under these types of contracts is generally only resalved when a matter is concluded

Where the Group has sufficlant historical experience in simiar contracts in order to be able lo estimate the expected
outcome of a group of existing confracts reliably, revenua is estimated using the expected value method. Fees are only
included in revenue to the extent thal it is highly probable that 1he cumuiative amount of revenue racognised in respect of &
contract at the end of a reporting period will not ba subject to significant revarsal when a matter is concluded.

To determine the probability of success of a case using the expacted value method, a leve! of judgement i5 required to be
applied based on past experience and historical performance of similar mallers. The estimated amount of variabla
consideration is based on the expected fee for the natura of the legal service provded with reference o internal histaorical
fee levels and refative rates of successfut and unsuccessiul oulcomes.

Where historcal averages are not prediclive of the probability of oulcomes for a given contract, or where the Group has
limited historical experience with similar contracts, the axpected amount of vanable consideration is sstimated using a
mast likely amount approach on a contract by contract basis [n suth circumsiances, a level of judgement is required Lo
cetemine the likelihood of success of a given matter, as well as the estmated amount of fees that will ba recovered in
respect of the matter.

Rarognising Revenue Measuring the Stage of Completion

Revente is recognised when control of a service is iransfarrad lo the customer. The Group recognises revenus in respect
of personal injury matlers “over time” {as cppesed {0 at a “point in time™), A stage of completion approach is used to
measura progress towards completion of the performance obligation. The stage of completion is determined using a
miestones based approach using prescrbed status codes for client matiers as the relevant milestonas, The percentage
completion is delarmined either by calculating the average fee received for matters that resalve at a particular status code
as a pemceniage of the average fee received for malters that resolve at that status and any iater status. or by use of
defined completion aflacations based on historical performance,
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(B} Work in progress {("WIP"} (Continued)

Recognising Revenue: Measwring the Stage of Camplelion (Conlinued)

in addiion, when new businessas are acquired, there is a transition period during which time the Group's practices and
procedures are embedded into the operations of the new business. Therefore the valuation of work in progress acguired in
a businass combination may be adjusted during the period of provisional accounting for the acquisition.

{c} Provislonal accounting

Provisional accounting is applied by the Group to account for business combinations when the mitial accounting is
incomplete at the end of the reporting period. By its nature provisional accounting invalves estimales and judgements
based on tha informatian available to the Group 2l the end of the reporting peried, while it continues to seek Information
about facis and circumstances that existed as of the acquisilion data.

{d} Income tax

Deferred iax assets and liabilities are based on the assumpton that no advarse change will occur in the incoms tax
lagistation in the UK and the anticipation that the Group will derive sufficient future assessable income to enable the benefil
to be realised and comply with the conditions of deductibiity imposed by the law,

Defarred lax assels are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the exten! that management considers ihat it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available to ullise those temporary differences. Refer to Note 6.
(e} Fair value measurements

A number of the Group's accounting palicies and disclosures require the measurement of fair valuas, for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liabillity, the Group uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair
values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
foliows

+ Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets {or Identical assels or fiabilities that the entity can access at the
measuramant date;

+  Leval 2: inputs, other than guoted prices included within Level 1, 1hal are observablie for the asset or Kiability, either
direclly or indirecily; and
Level 3:inputs for the asset or liabiiity that are not based on chservable market data.

if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an assel or a kability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then
the fair value measurement 1s catagorised in its entiraty in the same level of the farr value hierarchy as the lowest level
inpul that is significant to the entire measurement,

Far assets and liabilities thal are recognised in tha financial statements at fair value on a recumng basis the Group
dulenmines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the
towest tevel inpul that Is significant lo the fair valua measurement as a whale} at the end of each reporting period.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following Noles:
« Nole 25 ~ Share-based paymsent arrangements

+ Noie 30 - Business combinations

+ Mote 31 - Financial risk management

» Nole 32 — Fair value measurermnenis

{f} Datermination and fair vaiue of intangibles in a business combination

The fair value of customer relationships acquired in a business combination is determined using the multi-period excess
samings method ("MEEM") whilst the fair value of trademarks acquired in a business combination is based on a relief from
royalties approach. These melhods require estimates by managament of future income straams, applicable royalty rates
and discount rates. Refer o Note 30.

{g) Principal versus agent
5GS Motor Services provides car hire and repair services for not at fault clients, and the Group acts as a principal:

+  Although the services are provided by lhird party suppliers, the Group has the pnmary responsibility to ensure that the
services have been delivered to the clionts,

«  The Group cannot vary the prices set by the supplier, as it is governed by an industry framework,
The Group collects the revenue from the customer andg bears all credit risk.

Ravenue resulling from car hire and repair sarvices within SGS Maotar Services are recagnised on a gross basis.
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(b} Provision for solicitor liability

Provision for solicitor Hability claims relates 1o open claims and potential fulure claims as identified at the end of the
raporting period, Estimates of the provision are determined based on historical data, taking into account the nature of the
gxisting claim and expected reimbursed expense will be included. The provision determined includes the estimated
raximum amount payable by tha Group. Refer io Note 16.

Rendering of services
Nel movement in WIP

Services revenue
Ancillary Revenue

Commission Revenue
Services - Non Legal
Total sarvices revenue

Gain from bargain purchase

Other income
Interest
Qlher

SLATER & GOROON (UK) T L MTED
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212,429
{10,114)
202,315

83,893
7,263
23,285
114,441

132
7,037
7,169

127 347
(1,782)
125,565

8.085
583
2,184
10,852

11,819
143

2.446
2,591
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AD operating segment is a component af the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn rgvenues
and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group's other
compaenents. All operating segment rasuits are regularly reviewed by the Chief Executive Cificer, to make declsions about

resources lo be alocated to the segment and to assess ils parformance.

The Group has two cperating segments which represent its two reportable segments, as described below, which are the
Group's strategic business unils. Each strategic business unit is managed separately. The following summary describes

gach of the Group's reportable segments:

- Slater & Gordon Legal (“SGL") - conducting a range of personal Injury and general law legal services in the Unied

Kingdom.

- Slater Gordon Solutions (“SGS™) -~ represents the business assets/entities acquirad from Quindell Plc offering Jegal
services relating to road iraffic accidents, employee liabilly and noise induced hearing loss. This segment also

provides complemeniary services in health and motor services.
Segment assels and liabilives are allocated hased on where the assets are localed.

Revente

Fee ang services ravenus 112,527
Mavement in WIP {10,586)
Revenue from contracts with customers 101,841

Olher income
Total revenue and other income

Rasult
Loss before tax and net finance and goodwiil
impairmant expense {32,504}

Nelt finance expense
Goodwilt impairment expense
Loss befara income tax
income tax credit

Loss after income tax

Talal segmeni assets 282.531
Total segment liabilities (105,047)
Mol segmenial assets 177,484

Non segmental liabilities

Net liabilitles per statement of financial
position
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214,343
472

214,815

{19.833)

242,575
(183,099)
59,478

326 870
(10,114)

318,756
7.169
323,925

(52,337)
(22,617)
(328.415)
{403,369}
327
{403,042)

525,106
(288, 146)
238,960
(360,234)

{123,274)
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Finance costs expense
Interest on bank overdraft and lcans

interest on deferred consideration payable to vender on acquisitions

Intersst on obligations under hire purchases

Depraciation and amortisation of non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Software develspment
Trademarks

Cost of sales

Ancillary revenue

Commission revenue

Rendering of services — non-lagal

Bad and doubtful dehts
Bad and doubtful debts
Bad and doubtfut debts ~ Services

Other Expenses
Managament Fees
Staff related
Facility

Sundry

Salarles and employee benefit expense
Staff costs

Shars based payments exponse
Directors’ emoluments

Post-employmant benefits

Payments to former owners
Share based paymen| expense ¢ former owners
Payments to formar owners

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED

22,385
212
20

22,617

11(a) 1,754
12(b) 1,727
12(¢) 497

3,978

71,989

2
11,620
83,011

22,804
76
22,880

2,133
7.215
972
3018
14,259

131,180
{10

322

2,625

134,317

3.394
2,629
6,023

4,998
561
48
5,607

891
394
959
2,244

7.681

1
1.1580
8,832

2.644
1
2,645

2,827
1.922
1,342

89
6,180

64,522
356

38
1,209
66,125

3.916

2,996
5,912
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Income tax expense

Curent tax

Deferred tax

Adjustment for current tax relating to prior periods
Adjustment for deferred tax reiating to prior periods
Derecognilion of deferred tax asset

The prima facie tax payable on profit hefore tax differs from the Income tax
expanse as follows:

At tha statutory income tax rate of 20% (2015 20.75%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible/(laxabie) in caiculating laxable
income

Expenses not deductible for tax purpgses

Non-{axable income

OCther non-allowable items

Adjustments in raspect of pror periads
Derecognition of deferred tax asset
Difference in overseas tax raie
Deferred tax assets not recognised
Other

Incoma tax expense

{1,123)
(9,635)
(2,404)
(2,185)
15,000
{327}

(403,369)
(30.674)

£0,590
(82}
(20,188)
{4,569)

15,000
{1.141)

10,549

{327}

1917
416
{374)

1,959

(276,984)
(57,474)

55,652
(2.430)
3,361
(891}
{373)
(113)
3.759
(423)
1,959

Reductions in the UK carporation tax rata from 20% lo 19% (effachiva from 1 Apnl 2017) and 18% (effective from 1 Agril
2020) were substantively enacted on 26 Oclaber 2015. A further reduction to the UK corporation tax rate down to 17%
was announced in the 2016 Budget and subistantively anacted on 8 September 2016 {to be effective from 1 April 2024),

Unrecognised deferred tax assets

Ocferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the foliowing items, because it is nol probabie that future

taxable profit wifl be available against which the Group can use the benefits therefrom.

Tax losses

Deferred tax relates to the following:

Property, plant and equipment
Maltese refundabie lax cradit
Other short-iemm timing differences
Revenue losses carried forward
Deductible goodwill

Work in progress

Intangibles

Net deferred tax assets

Reflecled in the statement of financial position as follows:
Deferred tax assels

Defamed tax liabilities

Net deferred tax assets

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED

2016
£'000

232,570
232.570

2016

£'000
39
4,236
410
580

{425)
5,120
5,195

(78)
5120

2015

Restated

£'600
76,000
76,000

2015
Resfated
£'000
123
5,347
30
16,380
4,020
{14, 218)
{4 956)
7.786

18,190

(10,404)
7,788
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Cash at bank

21{a)

37,324

39,159

As al 30 June 2016 cash includes an amount of £4,000 in raspect of cash held in escrow {2015.£1.612). The bank facilities
are fully drawn at 30 June 2016. (2015 unused bank facilities of £73,855})

Current

Trade deblers

Impairment of irade debtors
Accrued income

Disbursemants
Adiowance for non-recovery

Gther receivables
intercompany Debors

Mon-current
Disbursements
Aitowance far non-recovery

Balance at end of the year

Current
Non-personal injury
Personal injury

Non-current
Personat injury

Current

Prepayments
Other currant assels
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97,895
(52,462)
23,153
68,586
184,420
(37,139)

147,281
4,577
5,578

226,022

53,682
{11,263)
42,449

268,441

7,839
119,219
127,058

54,357
54,357

7.256
3,110
113668

127,968
{37,587)
18,480
108,861
119,287

2,506
132,293
1,589
506
233,859

37.621
(4.688)
32,923

266,582

4,526
118.010
123.536

67,994
67.994

5,445
3,403
9,848
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Fixtures & fillings at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Land and buddings at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Total plant and equipment

Movements in carrying amounts

11(a)

11(b)

23,018
(13,918)
9,100

147

147
9,247

22,688

(13.451)
9,237
147

147
9,384

Mavement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of

the current financial year:

{a} Fixtures & fittings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Additions

Addilions ihraugh scquisition of entities

Reclassification to Land and buildings and software development
Deprociation expense

Disposals

Carrying amount at end of year

{b) Land and buildings

Batanca at the beginning of the year
Additions through acquisition of entities
Reclassification from fixiures & fitlings
Cammying amount at end of year
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9,237
1,898

{1,754}
(381)
9,100

147

147

2,913
5,830
2 437
(1,044)
{891)
(8)
9,237

76
71
147
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Goodwill - at cost
Rawvision to fair value accounting

Accumutated impaiment
Net carrying amount
Saftware development — at cost
Accumuiated amortisation
Met carrying amount
Trademarks— at cost
Accumulated amortisation
Net carrying amount
Brand names — at cost
Accumulated impairnent
Net carrying amount
Total intangible assets

Movemeants in carrying amount

12(a)

12(b)

12{c)

12(d)

555,309
31,790
(587,099)
16,689
{3,034)
7,655
2,278
{2,278)
24,253
(24,253)

7,655

£55,309

(282,966}
272,343
14,946

(7.280)
7.666
2.278

(1.752)
526
24,253
24,253
304,788

Movemenl in the camying amounts for each class of intangible assets between the beginning and the end of tha current

financial year:

{3} Goodwili

Opening net book amount

Additions in respect of business cambinations
{mparment

Closing nel book value

[b) Softwars developmant

Gpening net book amount

Add:tions

Additions in respect of business combinations
Reclassification from fixtures and fiitings
Disposals

Amortisalion expense

Closing net book value

{c} Trademarks

Opening net book amount

Additions in respect of business combinations
Amaortisalion expense

Impairment

Closing net book value

{d} Brand names

Opening net book amount

Additiens in respect of business combinalions
impairment

Closing nat baok value

in Goadwalt, the 2015 restated additions include £13,904 of the impact of adoption of IFRS 15.
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272,343
31,760
(304,133)

7,666
1,743

@0
(1,727)
7,655

526

(497}
{29)

24 253

124,253)

28,842
526,467
(282,566)
272,343

354
4,845
1.888

973

(394)
7.666

953
23,300

24,253
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Goodwill and indefinite life intangibles acquired through business combinations have been aliocated to individual cash
generating units {“CGUs") in lhe UX business for the purposes of impairment testing being the Personal Injury Law and
General Law division {*SGL") and SGS.

The recoverable amount of goodwill and indefinile life intangibles allocated to each of the CGUs has been determined
based on a value in use calculation as raguired by I1AS 36 /mpairmant of Assefs This uses inancial budgets and cash flow
projections approved by senior management covering a five year period.

The value in use is compared to the nat carying amound of the CGU. If the calculated value in use exseeds the nat
carrying amount, no impairment loss is recorded.
Key assumptions used in value in use calculations and sensitivity to changes in assumptions

The Group performed its annual impainment test as at 30 June 2016 and a reassessment al 31 December 2016 as a resuft
of lower than budgeted resulls in the period following the year end. The Group is sensitive to the recovery of fees in its
legal business, and the velogcity of the resalution of those files. In performing the value-in-use calcuiations for each CGU,
the Group has applied post-tax discount rates to discount the farecast future post-tax cash flows.

The key assumphons used in the estimation of the recoverable amaunt ars set out below:

. Average lees recagverabla for iegal matiers;
B Average fite velocily for legal matlers; and
» Caost of capital and discount rate used,

Averaga fees recoverable for legal matters

Average fees recoverable have been based upon an analysis of historical fee svents in each of those praclice areas, in
conjunction with astimated fees of existing matters.

individually each of the praclice group's average fee levels is immaternial to the Group result, however should there ba a
material negative impact upon the average fee recoverable of matlers acrmss a number of praclice groups in sach
jurisdiction this coutd have a material impact upon the impainment analysis.

Sensitivity analysis has been conducted an the average fees recaverable for aach of the CGUs; a reasanable leve! of
negative movement in the average fees recoverable Is unlikely o give rise to addifional impairment fo any of tha CGUs,

Average fife velocity for legal malters

The settiement profile of legal malters has been basad upon the average setilement penod for matters for each jurisdiction
and practice area

The velocity of settlement of legal matiers has an impact upcon the sensitivity analysis. Individually a slowing of filz velocity
in a practice areg is immaterial, however should there be a malerdal nagative impact on the setttement pariod of matters
across a number of practice groups and jurisdictions this could have a negative Impact upon the estimatad fulure value of
tha CGU on a net present value basis due to the negative impact upon cash flows.

Sensilivity analysis has been conducted on the average velacity of matters in each of the CGUs and 2 reasonabie level of
negative movement in the seilement peried for mallers is unlikety to give rise to additional impaiment to any of the CGUs

Cost of capital and discount rate used

Gost of capital has been assessed per CGU, Discaunt ratas rapresant the current market assessment of the risks specific
to each CGU, taking inlo cansiderzlion the ime vaiue of meney and individual risks of the underfying assais that have
been incorporated in the cash flow astimales.

The discount rate has been adiusied to be a post-tax rate because in performing the valua in use calculations for each
CGU the Group has used farecast future attributable post-tax cash flows.

The discount rate calculation is based on the specific circumstances of the Group and its operaling segments and is
derived from s weighted average cost of capital (WACC"). The WACC takes into account both debt and equity. The cosl
of equity is derived from the expecied return on investment to the Group's inveslors, The cost of debt is based on lhe
interest-bearing borrowings the Group is obliged to service. CGU specific risk is Incorporated by applying individieal beta
factors and additionai asset specific risk premium where appropnate, The factors that comprise the WACC are svaiuated
annually based on publicly available markel data, Adjustments lo the discount rale are made having regard to the specific
amount and timing of the future tax fluws in arder {o reiftect an appropriate post-tax discount rate,

Farthe UK PIL, UK GL and SGS CGUs a post-lax cost of capial of 9.25% has been applied. This cost of capital has been
agsassed wilh reference to the Company's weighted average cost of capital and independent third party anatysis of its cost
of capHal. This cost of capital was utilised as the Company’'s parent has observable markst data to allow an appropnate
assessment of ils cost of capital as a listed company on the Australian Stock Exchange.
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United Kingdom- Personal Injury Law
The recoverable ambunt of the UK -~ PIL CGU has bean determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections from the finarcial forecasts approved by senior management covering a five year period.

A 5.00% (2015 5.00%) nominal growth rale has been applied to the FY16 forecast for the penods FY17 to FY20 with 3
long term nominal growth rate adopled of 2.50%.

The growth rates beyond the 5 year period have bean deiermined with reference to forecas! inflation rales, population and
industry growth rates.

The post-tax discount rale applied lo cash flow projections is 9.25% {2615: 9.25%),

The Personal Injury Law business has underperformad against budget and previous forecasts and the impairmant test

performed at 31 December 20186, based on a fair value less cosls of disposal methadology, indicated full impaiment which
has bean recorded in these financial stalements.

United Kingdom - General Law

The recoverable amount of the United Kingdom — GL CGU has been determined based on a value in use calculation using
cash flow projections from the financial forecasts approved by senior management covering a five year period. An 8.00%
(2015:8.00%) nominal growth rale has been applied to the FY16 forecast for the periods FY17 lo FY20 with a fong ferm

nominal growth rate adopied of 2.50%.

The growth rates beyond the 5 year period have been detennined with reference lo forecast inflation rates, population and
industry growth rates.

The post-tax discount rate applied to cash flow projections is 9.25% (2015: 9.25%).

The Generat Law business has underperformed against budgel and previous forecasis and the impairment test performed
at 31 December 2016, based on a fair value less costs of dispesal methodology, indicated full impairment which has been
recarded in these financial statemants,

S{ater Gordon Solutions

The reroverable amount of Slater & Gordon Solutions (*SGS5") CGU as at 30 June 2016 has been determined based on a
value in use calculation using approved forecasts covering a period of 5 years. Cash flows beyond & years were subjeci to
a long term nominal growth rale of 2 5% with reference io forecast inflation rates, population and industry growth rates.

The post-tax discount rale applied to cash low projections is 9.25%.

The SGS business has undemerformed against budget and previous forecasts and the impairment lest perfarmed at
31 Dacember 2016, based an a fair value lass costs of disposal methadology, indicated full impasmant which has been
recorded in these financal statements.

Current

Unsecured liabilities

Trade creditors and accruals 84 505 100,182
Legat craditors 166,225 147,225
Intercompany creditors 2,806 74 205
Vendor liabiiities — acquisitions - 6,159

253,536 327771
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Current

Sacursd

Cash advances - bills of exchange - -

Finance lease |fabiiity : 100
48 100

Non-current

Secured

Cash advances - bilis of exchange 360,234 307.760

Finance lease liability - AB

360,234 307,808

The Group leases certain of its fixed assels under finance leases The lease terms are now under one year (2015: 110 2
years remaining). The Group has options 10 purchase the equipment for 3 nominal amount at the end of the lease terms
The Group's obligations under inance leases ara secured by the lessors’ title {o the leased assels.

Interest rates underlying all obligations under finance leasas are fixed al respective contract rates ranging from 3.64% to
7.43% (2015 3.20% to 7.43%) per annum

Within one year 19 ) 47 104 (4: 100
Cr:e year or later and not fater

than five years - - 49 {1 48
Greater lhan five years - - .
49 8} 44 153 (5) 1483

Current

Unsecured

LLP member capital contributions 4,162 5,352
4,162 5,352

Amounts subscribed or otherwise conlributed by membars, for example members' capital, ars classed as equity if Slater &
Gordon {UK} LLP has an unconditionat right to rafuse payments to members If Siater & Gordon (UK) LLP does not have
such an uncenditional righl, such amounts are classified as liabilities.
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Currant

Batance as at 1 July 2014
{unaudiled)

Charged

Utilised

Business combination

Balance as at 30 June 2015 restated
Transfer from nen-current

Charged

Utihised

Balance as at 30 June 2016

Non-current

Balance as at 1 July 2014 {unaudited)
Charged

Ulilised

Balance as at 30 Juna 2015 restated
Transfer to current

Charged

Ulilised

Balance as at 30 June 2016

- 2,061
- 865
- {1.473)

- 1,553

3.583 4,533
- (3.600)
3,583 2,488

881
1,421
7.843
4,145
4,854

{221}
8,778

1,502
{301}
1,201
1,201
1,111
(1,201)
2,312

1,939

1,939
{1,201)
1,377

2,115

IRAL

567
1,681

2,061
(326)
3,416

1,200

1,200

The Commissions Provision relates {o potentiat VAT, inferest and penaites on ccmmissions received.

Qrdinary shares fully paid

Balance at end of the year

Balance at the heginning of the year
issued during the year

Shares issued at par and fully paid
Mon Share Equity

Balance at end of ihe year

448,170
448,170

448,170

448,170

448,170
443,170

448,170

90,701
538,871

448,170
448,170

448,170

448,170

2,064
3.581
(1.774)

567
4,435
1.204

11,288
(5.127)
11,797

881
3,380
1,843
6,084

{1,201)
7,431

(221)

12,083

448,170
448,170

448,170

448,170

The Non Share Equity relates lo share options issued by Slater and Gordon Limited, the Australian parenl comgany for
£0.2m and the release of the Company's obligations in respect of Australian Dollar intercompany debi, {A$23.2m), UK
Sterling intercompany debt (£73.3m) and Sterling inlercompany debt (£4 6m} by Slater and Gordon Limitad.
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613 178
513 178

Cash flow hadge reserve

Movements In carrying amount
Mavament in the carying amaunts far each class of raserve betwean the beginning and the end of the current financial

year:

Cash flow hedge reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 176 145
Loss racognised on inlerest rate hedges, net of tax 437 3
Balance at the end of the year 813 176

The cash flow hedge reserve represents the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flow hedging instruments
rataled to hedge transactions that have not yel occurred, net of tax

Retained profits/Accumuiated losses

Balance at the beginning of year {259 558) 20,337

Acqusition bming adjustment ag4 (884)
Net loss attributable o ardinary equity holders {402,897} (279.011)
Accumulated fosses at end of year (681,571) {259,558}
interest 1n:

Reserves 184 118

Retained profits {145) 68

Balance at end af year 19 184

Non-controlling Interests

Balance at the beginning of the year 184 118
Non-controfing interest share in net (loss)f profit after tax (145) Ga
Balarnce at the end of the year 39 184

3LATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
Page 41



{a} Reconciliation of cash

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and at call deposits with banks or
fnancial Institutions, investments in money markst nstiuments matuing within less than three months and net of bank

overdrafts,
Cash at the end of ihe financial year as shown in the consoiidated statement of cash flows is reconciled o the relaled items in
fhe statemeni of financial pesition as folfows:

Cash on hand 7 37,324 39,159
37,3248 35,159

{b} Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit after income tax

Loss befare income tax (403,365) (276,984)
income ax credit{expense) 327 [1,959)
Loss afler income tax (403.042) {278,943)
Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary acliviiies

Depreciation & Amortisation 5 3,978 2,244
Loss on Asset disposal 11,12 408 -
Goodwill and intangible impa:rmeant 12 328,415 282,966
Ravigion to fair value accounting 12,1s {31, 790)

Share Based Payments Expensa 5 3,384 4,272
Accrual far payrents lo former awners 5 2,629 2,996
Costs associaled with acquisition 184 5,525
Notional Interest on Deferrad Consideration 5 212 561
Gain on bamgain purchase - {11,819)
Changes in assets and liabiities

Recewvables (1.859) {21.037)
Other Cumrent Assets (1,518} {1,308)
Plant and Equipment - 10
Wark in progress 10,115 {2.369)
Payables 15,445 19,878
income tax payable 12,628 {5,920)
Deforred taxas 3,550 5.962
Provisions 13,371 1,253
Cash fows from operations (43,890) 4,201
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Future mimmum amounts payable under nan-cancellabie operating leases as at 30 June are, as follows:

Operating lease and non-cancellabie contracts
Non-canceltable operating leases and commitments (including rental of office space) contracted but not capitalised in
the consolidated fimancial statements-

Within one year T417 7285
Onae vear ar later and not later than Gve years 20,876 21,216
Greater than live years 22,664 28,402

50,657 56,903
Bank guarantees in respect of rental properties and acquisitions 4,630 7678

The Company is paty to a multi-currency (AUDIGBP} syndicated facility agreement (*SFA") dated 22 May 2015 pursuant
1o which its ultimate parent company. Siater and Goirdon Limited, is a borrawer. Pursuant to the terms of the SFA, the
Campany has given a8 cross-guarantee {along with other Group Companies) in ralation to all liabilities outstanding under
the SFA in favour of the Finance Parties (as defined under the SFA). The Company is also party to a debenture dated 29
May 2015 (the "Debenture™) pursuant to which the Company (together with other Group Comparies) covenanis with
Weslipac Banking Associalion (acting as Securily Trustes for #seif and the Secured Parties {as defined in the Debenture)}
that it wilt on demand pay ali Habilities outstanding under the SFA {and associated finance documents) when they are due
and payable and grants security over ali of its assets in favour of Weastpac¢ Banking Associalion (acling as Security Trustes
for iself and the Secured Parues).

Campensation by Category

Short-term employment benefits 15837 1577
Post-emnatyment benaits 14 25
Other benaefils 6 39

1,547 1,642

The Key Managemant Personnel includes Dirgctors and senior managers wilhin the group. in 2016 there was one directar
paid in the UK and thesr Short term employment benefits totatled £319, That direcior participated in a dafined coniribution
pansion scheme and the contributians in 2016 were £3

Headcount by type

Qperations 3.217 1,417
Administration 447 283
Taotal 3,684 1,700

The headcount in 2015 only included SGS from date of acquisition, May 29 2015 against a full year for 2016
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Slater and Gordon L'mited introduced a broad based ‘share save’ offer to all employees and an Employas Equity Incentive
Plan {“EiP") which was approved by lhe shareholders of Slaler and Gardon Lirmited at tha 2014 Annual General Mesling
{"AGM"}

Employea aquity incentive plan (“EIP"}

The plan incorporates a tax-approved scheme to employees in the UK. The Plan gives the Group's employees the
opportunily to acquire shares in Sialer and Gorden Limited. Empioyees can make coniribufions from their pre-tax salary to
acquire £375 {max) worth of sharss. Such employee contnbutions are matched by the Group with a free share for avary
share purchased by the ernployee. All employees of the Group in the UK with at feast § months service as at 14 November
20114 are entitled to participale in this Plan, Shares acquired under this plan will be held in trusi by MM&K Share Plan
Trustee Ltd for a period of 5 years from the date of acquisition.

Exacutive squity incentive plan

The pian introduces an ownership-based compensation schemsa for executives and senior employees. in October 2014,
Siater and Gordon Limited's shargholders approved the S+G Execulive Equity Incentive Scheme under which grants of
performance righls have been made. The EIP replaces the existing Employee Ownership Plan (“EOP"), without prejudice
to tha rights of current participants in the EQP.

Perfarmance righls are granted for no consideration. Under the scheme sach performance right carries an entitlement o
one fully paid ordinary share in Siater and Gordon Limited subject to satisfaclion of performance hurdles and/or continued
employmeard at an exercise price of nit. These executives and senicr employees are not entitied to vote or receive any
dividends or attend the meeting of the shareholders during the vesiing period. Parformance rights may not be transferred,
disposed or pledged as security. if the execulive ceases lo be employed by the Group within the vesting pericd, the rights
will be forfeited, except in imited circumstances that are approved by the Board.

The performance hurdies are based on the following:

+ Tolal Shareholder Return {TSR} Qutperformance Hurdle — This performance hurdie is based on Slaler and Gorden
Limited 5 total shareholder return (TSR) against the TSR of the consttuent companies within the S&P/ASX 300 index
(excluding resources) over the Measurement Period. The performance pericd shall be the penod from 1 Seplember
2014 1o 31 August 2017

+  Compound Annual Growth Rate in Eamings per Share (CAGR EPS} Hurdle - This performanca hurdle is based on the
Slater and Gardon Liruted’s Compound Annuzl Growth Rate in Eamings per Share over the Measuremant Perdod.

+ Compound Annual Growth Rate in Regional EBITDA (CAGR EBITDA) Hurdle — This performance hurdle is hased on
lhe designated Region's Compound Annual Growth Rate in EBITDA over the Measurement Pariod.

The performance canditions applying to the latest grant {FY15) ware 3s follows:

’ < §0th
< 10% 9% < 7% 130 percentile %a < 15% 0%
50% {o 50% lo 50%to 50% to
100% 100% 50th to 75th 100% 100%
10% to 15% pro-rata 79 to 10% pro-rata percentile pro-rata 15% ta 20% pro-raia
> 75th
> 15% 100% » 10% 100% percentila 100% > 20% 100%

Any perforriance rights not vested at the end of the performance period are forfeited.

The farr value of services raceived in retum for the performance rights granted is measured by reference to the average of
volume weighled average price of ordinary shares on sach of 5, 10, 15 and 20 days immediately preceding the grant date.
The weighted average fair values at granl dale are determined using a fair valuation modet which reflecis the fact that
vesting of the shares is dependent on meeling performance criteria based on TSR. The vesting of the shares is also
subjsct to non-market conditions but these are not taken into account in the grant date fair value measurement of the
services recaived. The assessed fair value of performance rights granted under this scheme as remuneration is allocated
squally aver the period from grant dale to vesting date.
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The key terms and condilions related to the parformance righls granted under this plan are as follows:

Group Executives in the UK 44 000 2 4799 50°% subject to TER 3 years
{12 Decamber 2014) Quiperformance hurdia

and 50% subject to

CAGR EPS hurdle

Regionai Execulives in the UK 152,000 6 1997 50% subject to TSR 3 years
(12 Decembar 2014) Quiperformance hurdle
and 50% subject lo
CAGR EPS hurdia
“All performance nghis include 3 years' service conditen from grant date
tumber of rights granted:
31 October 2014 44,000 - - - 44,000 -
12 December 2014 152,000 - - - 152,000 -

Share-based payment expenses recognised in profit or loss are disclosed in Note 5.
Share hased payment arrangements to former owners.

included in the terms of a number of purchase agreements entered inlo by the Group is an arrangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration (o and/or the retention of share-based consideration by the vendora of acquired entities s
contingent upan the relevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined period. {f a vendor ceases (o remain with the
Group for the prescrived pericd, the vendor may forfeil its entittement lo payment of the cash consideration andior its
abiiity to refain its share-based considaration, at the discretion of the Group.

These arrangemenis are ireated as a share-based payment transaction with the former ownsrs. The transaction is
measured at the fair value of the equily instruments granted and then recognised as an expense over lhe vesting period as
agreed per each contract. The relevant expense is disclosed in the statermaeant of comprehensive income

Amounts recelved or dus and receivable by network firms of Ernst & Young LLP:

Audit of the financiaf report of the Group and review of statutory accounts 1,128 161
Other assurance services 24 2
Tetal auditor's remuneration 1,152 163

Stater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limited «s taking advantage of the exemption granied by each underlying subsidiary enily, nol to
disclose transactions with wholly owned group companies which are related parties.

At 30 June 2016, £175,270 {2015 £243,715) is owed lo the corporates member Slater & Gardon {UK) 1 Limited for loans
and sharg of profit by Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP. At 30 June 2018, Slater & Gordon {UK) 1 Limited is owed by Slater and
Gordon Limited £5,576 As at 30 June 2015, Stater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limited owed Siater and Gordon Limited £67 B35,
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The following subsidiaries are exempt from audit requirements, and those taking the exemption, under secticn 475A of the
Companies Act 2008 are marked "# 7. Those subsidiaries requiring audit ara marked * * "

Controfled entities
MNew Claims Direct Limited United Kingdom 4432180 100 100
4 Legal Limited United Kingdam 6466579 100 100
4 Legal Solutions Limited Uniled Kingdom 6492865 100 100
Slater & Gordon (UK)LLP * United Kingdom 0C371153 100 100
Adroit Financial Planning Limited * United Kingdom 7980535 100 100
Slater & Gordan Trust Corparation Limited Unted Kingdom 8185633 124 1040
FPannone Napier Limited United Kingdam 8912957 100 100
Enfities coflectively referred to as Slater Gordon Solutions:
i%aas Technology Limnted # United Kingdom T434692 100 100
Compass Costs ConsultanisLid ~ ~ " United Kingddgn - 4265483 100 100
intefligent Claims Management Limited $  United Kingdom 5658734 190 100
Wiobile Doclors Group Limded #__ - - United Kingdom 5383361 100 100
TMeaictteyarOmied United K.ngdom 4266208 100 100
Mobile Doclors Solutions Limitad United Kingdom 4215291 100 100
Mobile Dactors Limited # United Kingdom 2446392 100 100
MDL Medical Administration Lid United Kingdom 3888229 100 100
React & Recover Medical Group Limited United Kingdom 7316438 160 100
Recaver Mealthcare Limited United Kingdom 6836625 100 100
React Medical Reporung Limited United Kingdom 06872536 100 100
React Medical Managament Limiled Liniled Kingdom 07315629 100 100
Medicalaw Limitad Linited Kingdom 03447569 100 100
Abstract Legat Holdings Limited United Kingdom 05107527 1450 100
Actident Advice Helpling Direct Limited United Kingdem 05107417 100 100
Legai Facilities Managemant & Services Limited United Kingdom 05340220 100 100
Fast Track PP Limited United Kingdom 08012611 100 100
Access to Compensation Limited United Kingdom 05107365 100 100
Cab Claims Limited United Kingdom 05126239 100 100
Liberty Protect Limitad United Kingdom 05657846 100 100
Claim4 Limited United Kingdom 05123360 100 100
Accident Advice Heiplina Limitad # United Kingdom 05121321 100 100
Accident Advice Insurance Management Group
Limited United Kingdom 051213240 100 100
Sentinet Alliance Limited United Kingdom 05107418 100 100
Sialer Gordon Sclutions Legal Limitad - United Kingdom 07931918 100 100
SGS Business Process Services (UK) Lirmited *  United Kingdomn 03851175 100 100
Overland Limited Malta C43412 100 100
Overand Health Limitad Malta C4586¢ 1640 100
Overland Malta (Trading) Limited Malta 46589 00 100

ZLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMTED
Paqge 46



Controfled entitiss{Continued)

Entities dissolved In September 2016

Claim 103 Limited

Accident Advice (A} Limited
ACH Access Legal Limited
ACH Claims Limited

ACH Media Solulions Limitad
ACH Medical Limited

ACH Broker Services Lid

ACH Quoie Me Cover Me Limited
Colegate Vehicle Hire Limited
Auto Indemnity (UK) Limited
Entities sold in October 2016

Crusader Group Holdings Limited

Centurion Uninsured Loss Recovery Services
Limited

Crusader Uninsured Loss Recovery Service
Limited

Crusader Connect Limited
Accidant & Equity Limited
Equi-Medical Repors Limited
Equi Rahab Limited

Crusader Assistance Group Holdings Limded

Entities dissolved In February 2017
Colegale Accident Assislance Limited
Quindell ACH Limited

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Urnited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Uniled Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdam
United Kingdam
United Kingdom
Uniled Kingdom
Unifed Kingdoem
United Kingdom

Umted Kingdom
United Kingdom

5066798
5141227
8101862
3085738
08101607
08085771
03403009
08101551
01877766
02121818

05684182
04272217

02918598
06777462
05264519
04830506
(4872341
06502635

03700693
(3586650
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160
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100
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100
160
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160
100
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100
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100
100

100
100
100
100

100
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100
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For the purposa of the Group's capilal management, capital incledes issued capital, and all other equity reserves attributable
to the equily holders of the parent, The primary objective of the Group's capitzl management is to maximise the shareholder
value.

The Group manages is capital structure and makes adjustments in fight of changes in economic condilions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. Te maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment lo sharsholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group monitors capital using a gearing
ratic, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Group's aim is o keep the gaaring ratic between 30% and
40% in fulure pericds. The Group includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, Irade and other payables,
less cash and short-term deposits

Interest bearing loans 14 360,282 307,008
Trade and other payables 13 87.311 180,548
Less: cash and short-termn deposits 7 (37.324) {39, 159)
Net Deht 410,269 449,295
Equity (123,274) 188,620
Capital and net debt 286,993 637,915
Gearing Ratio (43.0%) 29 6%

Currant Period Business Combinations

There were no business combinations during the year ended 30 June 2016,
Prior Pariod Business Combinations

Acguisition of business - Slater Gordon Solutions (SGS))

On 29 May 2015 the Group acquired SGS from Quindell Plc. SGS was compnsed of 532 legal entities al the date of
acquisition incorporated in the UK and Maita.

The principal activities of SGS are.

! First nofification of loss ("FNOL") servicey for vanous pariner organisatians, including insurance brokers, insurers,
motoring organisations and vehicle manufaciurers. These services incfude the faciltation of vehicle retrieval, repair
and replacement vehic.e hire for not at fauit drivers:

Il Conducting claims an behalf of not at fault parties to road {raffic accidents (' RTA"). incluging credit hire, repair and
personal injury claims,

JH Conducting ciaims on behalf of individuals mjured in the course of employment or In a public place ('EL/PL"} One
specres of employers liability claim that S5G3 is currently conducting are personal imury cisims for a large group of
people who attege noise induced hearing loss (“NIHL™} as a consequence of emplgyment and who may be enlitied to
compensation as a result [l is expected thal these NIHL claims will be concluded in the next 1 to 3 years, and

V. Services complementary to these claims processes, including:

a A medical reponting service for claimant lawyers,
b The assessment. triage and facilitation of rehabilitation services for not at fault parties injured in accidents. and
c. A costing service for lawyers and law firms.,

The sirategic rationale for this businass acquisition was:
«  to becomae the laading personal injury group in the UK. and

- access lo a comprehensive platform of businesses. processes and infrastructura that augmenis the Group's axisting UK
operation.

The final consideration transferrad and the value of the consolidated assets and fianilities assurned at the datas of
acquisibion is as lollows:
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Consideration

Cash Investment 469,194 . 469,194

Repayment of cash consideration for SG5 acquisition - {1,202) (1,202)
Cash paid for liabilites acquired from previous cwner 179,256 - 179,255
Net present value of total consideration 648,450 {1,202) 647,248

Assels

- Cash and cash equivalents 2.569 - 2.568

- Trade and other raceivables 157,132 {23.726) 133,406

- Work in progress 75856 {14,782) 61,074

- Plant and equipment 2449 - 2.449

- intangitile assets 25225 {11} 25,214

- Curreni tax assats 12,153 7,052 19 205

- Deferrad {ax assels 18,190 4,660 22,850

- Qther assels 3,893 (347} 3,546

Tolal assets acquired 297 467 (27,154) 270,313

Liatriities

- Short-term borrowings &) - {5)
- Current tax liability - (7.052) (7.052)
- Payables {159 158) (6.673) (165 831)
- Provisions (2.401) {1,357} (3.758)
- Deferred tax ligbifity - {4,660} {4.660)
Total liabilities acguired (161.564) {19,742) {181,306)
Net assets acquired 135,903 (486,896) 89,007

Goodwill on acquisilion 512,547 45,694 558,241

The flial accounting for the acquisiian of SGS had previous.y been prowsaonally determined. The necessary {aw
valyation of consideration and net assels acquirad has now been finalised and is reflected in the amounts detaa!ed above.
The respective changes 1o the reported pravistanal fair value of nel assets acquired are:

. £14.8 million reduction in the fair value of work in progress;
. £24 .0 miltion decrease in the fair value of trade and other receivables and cthar assels,
. Increase in current tax assats by £7. tmilliow;

. Increase in the deferred tax assst by £4.7million to recognise the future tax benefit associated with the revised fair
vaiue of WIP in accordance with IFRS15, IFRS 3 restatements, znd other far value adjusiments incorporating camy
forward losses;

. Reduction in the fair value of trade payabies and provisions by £8 1million;
. £7.1 million reducton lo current tax liabdities; and
. £4.7 million reduction to deferred tax liabifilies.

The impact of the above fair value adjustment is to increase the value of Goodwilf on acquisition to £558.2millon

The key item that gave rise (0 the goodwiil above was the capacity of SGS to underpin sirategic growth of the personal
injuries practice within the UK market Howsver. during the current year ended 30 June 2016, an impairmeant expensa of
£290.0 million was recognised against this goadwill (2015:£268.2million).

Acquisition costs refated (o this acquisition of £175 {2015 £158) have been racognised as an expense in the year ended 30
June 2016 within the costs associated with acquisitions’ line item in the statement of profit or lass .

It rernains impractical for the Group to determing an estimate of the noise-induced heanng loss ("NIHL”) claims asset and
associated deferred consideration,

On § August 2015 the Serous Fraud QOffice in tne United Kingdom advised {hat i had opened a criminal investigation into
the business and accounling practices of Quindell Plc {now Walchstone Group pk)
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The acquisition of SGS was structured as an acquisition of the vanous entitias rather than of the common stock of Quindail
Ple. Moreover, Quindell Plc provided detailed warrenties to the Company in relation to the aperations of the assets
gomprising SGS. These warranties are secured by a Warranty Escrow account holding £50million (ses Note 35)

The Campany is confident that it has no fiability as a result of the malters described atiove.

Acquisition of other businesses in the UK
During the prior year endad 30 Juna 2015, the Group acquired the fol owing businesses in the UK:

5 September 2014 Flint Bishop LLP Derby, UK Personat Injury Law

8 May 2015 Leo Abse Cohen  Wales, UK Personal njury Law and Consumer Lega’ Services
The sirategic rationale for these business acquisitions was:
. dwersiicat.on of eamings through expansion of geographic caoverage,
. to become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services markat in the UK

The inibal accounting for the acquistions had previously been provisionally determined.

The necessary fair valuation of consideration and net assels acquired has now been finalised and is reflected in the amounts
detalled below. For Flint Bishop LLP this revaluation has resulted in an increase in the work in progress of £884 and
increase :n deferred tax habilily of £179 rasuling in a dacrease of the goodwill to nil. and a resulting gain from bargain
purchase of £697. For Leo Abse Cohen this revaluation has resulted in a decrease In the work In progress of £767 and
decrease in deferred lax fiabitity of £153 resulling in a decrease in the gain fram bargain purchase of £614.

The consideration transferred and the value of the consolidated assels and liabiliies assumed at the dates of acquisiicn are
as follows:

Consideration

Cash 6,949 - 6949
Deafgired cash consideration 813 . a13
Net present value of total consideration 7.762 . 7,762

Net assetls acquired

Assels

- Trade and other receivables ’ 287 - 287
- Work in prograss 19,248 127 19,375
Cther 443 - 443
Total assals acquired 19.978 127 20,103
Liabilittes

- Payabies {2,349} - 12,349)
- Provisions {595) - {595)
- Deferred fax {1.858) (25) {1,883}
Tolaf liabllites acquired {4.802) (25) {4 827)
Net assats acquired 15,176 102 15.278
Gain on bargain purchase 7,414 102 7.516

Acquisilion-related costs for these acquisitions amounting to £229 have hean recognised as an expense in iha year ended
30 June 20185, within the 'costs associated with acquisitions® ling Hem in the stalement of income.

There were saveral acquisitions during 2014 for which acquisition accounting was finaised during 2015, 'n the year ended
3G June 2015 Gain on bargain purchase of £183 was recognised in tha Pannone acqusition.

All gains on bargain purchase from the restatement of work in progress arising from the adaption of IFRS15 are recognised
i the 2015 Statement of Comprehensive income
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Acquisition of business — Walker Smith Way Limited

©On 30 Apnl 2015, Slater and Gordon Limited acquired the business of Walker Smith Way Limiled, a personal injury and
consumer faw practice operating throughout Northem England and Walas. The business and assets of Walker Smith Way
Limited (WSW}were transfarred (o Stater & Gordon (UK) LLP.

The strategic rationale for this business acquisitizn was:
. diversification of eamings through expansion of gecgraphic coverage, and

. to become a dominant tlaw firm brand in the consumer iegal services markel in the UK

The initial accounting for the acguisitions had previcusly been provisionally determined.

The necessary fair valuation of consideraiion and net assels agquired nas now been finalised and was reflecied in the
amounis defaded bslow. This revaluation has resuited in an increase in the work in progress of £4,531 and increase in
deferred tax liability of £906 resulting in an increase in the Inlercompany payabte {o Slater and Gordon Limited of £4,531

The consideration transfamed and the value of the consalidated assets and hiabilities assumed at tha dates of acquisition
were as [oliows:

Consideration

Cash 303 - 303
Zquiy issued (665,006 shares at £3 76 per shars) 2,500 - 2,500
Net present vaiue of totai consideration 2,803 - 2,803

Net assets aequired

Assets
- Cash and cash equivalents 1,133 - 1,133
- Trade and other receivabias 3,881 - 3881
<Work in progress 8,308 4,531 12 839
- Plant and equipment a5 - 35
Total assels acquired 13,357 4331 17.888
Liabiliies
- Creditors {3.253) (3.629) (8,878)
Provisions {151} - {131}
- Deferred tax liabities (1,030) (906) (1,936)
Total liabiities acquired (G6.434) {4,531) {1D,965)
Net assets acquirad 6,923 - 6.923
Gain on Bargain Purchase 4,120 - 4,124

Acguisition-related costs for this acquistion amounting to £3 (2015 £115) have been recogmsed as an expense in the
year ended 30 June 2015 within the costs associated with acquisitions’ line stem in the statement of profit or Jass.

Carrying amount of Goodwill allocated to CGUs:

At 30 Juna, the carrying value of goodwill associated with the above business acquisit ons was as follows’

oodwil 243,485 - 44,124 . 1,084 - 272.343 -
243,485 - 24,184 - -t AGd - 272.343 -
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The Group is exposed 1o a vadety of fnancial risks comprising:

) Cradit risk

ity Liguidity risk

it} Fair values

w) Interest rate risk

v} Forzign exchange risk

The board of directors has overalt responsibiiity for identifying and managing operational and financial naks.

The categones of financial instruments are as foflows:

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7 37,324 39.159
Loans and receivables 8 78.741 111,366
Disbursements 8 189,700 155,216
305,765 305,741

Financiai liabilifies
Payabies 13 87,311 180,546
Borrowings s 360,282 307,908
447 593 488,454

) Credit risk

Credit nsk arses from the financial assets of the Group. The main exposure (o credit risk in the Group is represented by
receivables {deblors and disbursements) owing 1o the Group. The Group’s exposure to credil risk arises from potential
default of the counterparly, with a maxirmum exposure equal to the camying amount of those assets as disclosed in the
statament of financial position and notes to the financial statements

The credit risk associated with cash and cash equvalents is considered as m.nimal as the cash and cash squivalents arg
hetd with reputable financial institutions in the UK,

There is also credit risk associated with unrendered disbursements and trade receivables. Once client matters are billed, a
significant portlon of racelvables related to the personal injuries business are considered low nsk. This is because these
receivables are col‘ected directly from setlements paid by insurers inlo trust funds held on behalf of the Group's clients. For
the non-personal injury law business, the Group is exposed to the credit risk assoclated with the client's abdily to meet their
obligations under the fee and refainar agreement. The Group minimises the concentration of this credii risk by undertaking
transactions with a farge number of clients.

redit risk - Slafer Gorden Salutions

Debls are almost exclusively due from insurance companies. The capitatisation of insurers is regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority in the UK. The insurance industry operates a policy holders’ protection scheme io alleviate the impact of
the failure of an insurance company.

Credit nsk is therefore spread acrass major UK based molor insurers in proportion 10 their respective share of the markel.
No credit insurance Is taken out given the reguiated nature of these enlities.

No interest is charged on the receivabies balances; however late penaity payments become payable at certan dates under
the Association of British Insurers’ Generat Terms of Agreement. The Group does not hold any collatersl over these
bafances nor has the legal right of offset with any amounts owed by the Group ta the receivables counterparty
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i} Credit risk (Continued)
Management of credit risk
The Group actively manages its cradit risk by:

+ assessing the capability of a client to mest its obligations under the fee and retainer agreement;
«  periodically reviewing the reasons for bad debt write-offs in order {0 improve the Ruture decision making process,
*  mamniaining an adequate provision against the future recovery of debtors and disbursements;

*  including in practiticner's Key Performance indicatars ("KPI's™) measurements in respact of debtor lavals, recovery
and invesiment in disbursaments;

= providing ongaing trainmg to staff in the management of their personal and practice group debtor portfolios; and

»  where necessary, pursuing the recovery of debls owed to the Group through extarnal mercanlile agents and the
courts.

Due to the nature of the “No Win No Fee" arrangements applicable to the majority of the legal mallers managed by he
Group an increase in the required processing time batween initiation and setllement and an increase in the ageing of
racesvables, particularly disbursements, does not always increase the associated cradit risk.

Management performs periodic assessment of the recoverablity of receivables, and provisions are caiculaled based on
histornical wnle-oifs of the receivables as well as any known circumstances relating to the matters in progress.

i) Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance beiween the continuity of funding and Rexibiiity through the use of uperating
cash flows and committed available credit facililes The Group actively reviews its funding position to ensure the available
facilities are adequate to meet its current and anticipated needs.

The Group manages liquidity risk by manitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate borrawing faciiiies are
maintained. Refer 1o the siatement of cash flows and Nate 21 Cash Fiow Information, for further information on the
historical cash flows. Further information in refation to bank facilites available and ulilised are outlined below

KPIs are set for practitioners refating 1o budgeted fee events, which are closely monitored by senior management,

Total banking faciiities -

Bank overdrafts - 3,436
Cash advance facility 360,234 418,849
Othar sundry facilities - 13513
Total credil faciliies 360,234 435798
Amount utilised {380,234) {350,818)
Unused bank facilities - 84,982
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i) Liquidity risk {Continued)

The lable below represents the undiscounted contractual setfzement terms for financiat instruments and management's
axpectation for seltiement of undiscounted maturities,

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Payabtes 87,311 - 87.311 87,311
Barrowings 48 360,234 360,282 360,282
Other curmrent liabilities 4,162 - 4,162 4162
Financial liability matrities 81,521 360,234 451,755 451755

Non-darivative financial liabilities

Payables 180,546 - 180,546 180,548

Borrowings 100 307,808 307,908 307,908

Other current Habilities 5,352 - 5,352 53,352

Financia! liability malurities 185,898 307,808 493,806 493,866
)} Fair values

Tha falr value of financial assets and financial kabifities not measured at fair value approximates their carrying amounts as
disclosed in the staterment of financial position and notes to the financial statemeants.

The Group measures its interest rate swaps at fair value, These fair values are based on Jevel 2 fair value measurements,
as defined in the fair value hierarchy in IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurament with referance to market data which can be used
‘o estmale future cash flows and discount them {0 present value. Managemant's aim is to use and scurce this data
consistently from period to perod.
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iv) Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to inferest rale risks and the effective inferest rates of non-derivative financial assets and financial
ifabilities both recognised and unrecognised al the end of the reperting period are as falfows,

i} Financial assels

Cash 37,324 39,15 - - - - 37324 39159
Trade deblors 68,586 108.861 - - - - 68,586 108,861
Eisbursements 189700 155,218 - - - - 189,700 135216
Other raceivables 10,155 2,505 - - - - 10,155 2,505
Total financial assets 305,765 305,741 - - - - 305,765 305.741
(i1} Financial liabifities
Trade creditars and accruals 87311 174,387 - - - - B7.311 174,387
Legal creditors 166,225 147,225 - - - - 166,225 147225
Vendar liabilities — acquisitions - 6,159 - - - - - 6,159
Provisions 23890 10,519 - - - - 23830 10,518
QOther currant liabiliies - - 4,162 5.352 - - 4,162 5,352
Hire purchass liability - - - - 48 148 48 148
Cash advancas - - 335,234 282,760 25000 25000 360,234 307,760
Total financral liabsfities 277,426 338,290 2339396 288,112 25048 25,148 641,870 651,550
0 to 2 years 1.43 1.18 10,000 10,0006
2o 5years 154 130 15,000 15,060
25,000 25,000

The net effective varlable interest rate borrewings (i e unhedged debt) expose the Group to intersst rate risk which wil
impact future cash Rows and interest charges and are indicated by the following nterest rata financial liabildies:

Floating rate instruments:
Unhedged cash advances/bills of exchange 335,234 282,760
335,234 282,760

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
#age 53



ivj interest rate risk {Continuad)

Intarest rate swaps are maasurad al fair value with gains and losses taken to the cash flow hedge reserve unlil such time as
the profit or joss associated with the hetdged risk is recognised in the consalidated slatement of comprehansive incoma.
Given the matching of the hedge setiiements with the payment of interest expense on the hadged borrowings, the balance in
the reserve attnbutable to interest rate swaps Is genatally minimal.

Interest rate sensitivity

If interest rates were o increaseldacrease by 100 basis points from rates used (o determine fair values as al the end of the
reporting pericd, assuming all ather variables that might impact on fair value remain constant, then the impact on profit for
the year and equity is as followsa:

+/- 100 basis poinis:

impact on profit after tax - -
Impact on equity 542 750

v} Foraign exchange risk

The Group Is exposed to currency risk on services income, expenses, receivables and bormowings that are denominated in a
currency olher than respective funclional currencies of the Group enlities. The major functional currency is Sterling (GBP).

In relation to recognised assets and liabilihes denominated in a cumency other than the entity's functional currency, the
Group hedges all foreign cumency exposures via a natural hedge

Foreign currency net investment translation risk relating to the acquisition of Siater Gardon Solutions is partially hedged
through borrowings denominated in GBP, resulting In an overall reduction in the net assels that are tanslated. The
remaining translation exposure is not hedged.
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i) Falr value hierarchy

Refer to Nole 2 (e} for discussion on the fair value hierarchy.

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments - interest rale swaps - 613 - 613
- 613 - 613
Financial Habififies
Derivative financial instruments - interest rata swaps - 176 - 178
- 178 - 176
Financial assets
Trade and other receivables - - 268,441 268,441
Total - - 268,441 268,441
Financial liabiities
Trade Creditors® - - 87,311 87.311
Legal Creditors - - 166,225 166,225
Borrawings - 360,234 - 350,234
Finance Lease Liabihty - 44 - 48
Total - 360,282 253,536 £13.818
Financial assets
Trade and other receivables - - 266,582 266,582
Total - - 288582 265,582
Financial liabilities
Trade Creditors® - - 174.387 174,387
Legal Creditors - - 147 225 147,225
Yendor Liabilities — acquisitions - - 5159 6,159
Barrowings - 307,760 - 307,760
Finance Lease Liability - 148 - 148
Total - 307,808 327,71 635,679

‘Accruad expensas that are nof financial tabjitsas are exciuded

i} Valuation tachniques and inputs used in Levei 2 and 3 fair value measuremants

The fair value of the interest rale swaps is measured wilh reference to market data which can be used o estmate future
cash flows. Thae key input into this valuation is lhe interast rale swap revaluation slatement as provided by Waeslpac
Banking Corporation and Mational Ausiralia Bank.
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The parent company of Slater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limited Is Slater and Gordon Limited, a company incorporated in Austraiia
Slater and Gordon Limited is both the largest and smallest group for which consolidaled accounts including Slater & Gordon
{UK) 1 Limited are prepared. The consolidated accounts of Slater and Gordon Limited are available from 485 La Trobe

Straet, Melbourme, Victora, Ausiralia.

The Crusader business, part of the Melor business in SGS, was sold to a purchasing group led by its management team
effective 1 Oclober 2018. The company has subsequently entered into a preferred supplier amangement with Crusader
which will ensure the coniinuation of the servicaes that it provides ta the business (praviding first contact client support for
SGS Motor, who then arrange credi hire and repair services, and introducing personal injury clients into the Legal

husinesses)

On 17 March 2017, the parent company was notified that in excess of 94% of its Syndicated Facility Agreement {"SFA") debt
had traded fram its original syndicate of par lenders to secondary debt buyers {the “New Senior Lenders"). The Company is
parly to the SFA and has given a cross-guarantee, along with other members of the Global Group, and is also parly to a
debenture suppering the cross-guarantee and granting security over all of its assets, in relation to all kabilities ouistanding
under the SFA In favour of the lenders.

On 31 March 2017, the Global Group agread various amendments fo the SFA with its New Senior Lenders. Amang these
amendments was the capitaiisation into the loans of A$31.4 million of interast paymants otherwise due for payment on 28
Juns 2017. To support the Global Group's ongoing liquidity requirements, in May 2017 the Globat Group entered into a A$40
million working capitad facility with the New Senior Lenders. The facility will prov.de the Global Group with working capital
headroom as it cantinues ta execute its plan {o restore its financial performance.

On 28 June 2017, the ullimale pareni company announced it had entered inlo a binding recapitalisation agreemant with the
New Senior Lendars and subsequently, on 31 August 2017, announced it had signed an amended binding restructuring
suppart deed with 100% of its secured lenders in relaticn to the recapitalisation. The recapitalisation is intended 1o provide
the Global Group with a sustainable level of debt and support a stable platform for its future operations.

The terms of the recapitalisation agreement also provide the Global Group with additional liquidity suppert for its continued
operation prior to and post the implementatian of the recapitalisation in the form of an increase of A$50 million lo the Glebal
Group's A%40 millicn working capital facility which will be available prior lo the recapitalisation. The recapitalisation is
axpected to be compieted in early December 2017.

On implementation of the creditors’ schema of arrangement o give effect lo lhe recapitaiisation, all UK operations and UK
subsidianes will be separated from the Australian group and transferred to a new UK holding company (*UK HaldCo), UK
HaldCo will he wholly owned by the New Senior Lenders. Subseguently, existing sharsholders of the Global Group will
cease fo have any interest in the Global Greup's UK operations or UK subsidiaries As a result of this. the increase {o the
working caplal facility referred {o above will be separated into a AS$25 miltion denominated facility for the Austrahan business
and a A325 millien GBP denominaled facilily for the UK business.

Pursuant to its acquisition of the Slater Gordon Solulions business frarm Quindell Fic on 29 May 2015 {see note 30), the
Graup nolified Waltchstone Group ple {farmery GQuindell Big) (“Walchstone™) on 19 Septembar 2015, that it intended to file a
claim against Watchstone arising from the acquisition. The claim, for approximately £600 milfion, is based upon serious
allegations against Walchstone, including fraud, conceming the acquisition. Proceedings pursuing the claim were issued and
served on Walchstone on 13 June 2017,
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Fixed assets
Inlangible assats
Investrments

Current assets
Debtors due in less than one year
Cash at bank and in hand

Non-current assels
Debtors due in mors than one year

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors: amounts falling due aftar more than one year
Provisions for liabilities

Met {Liabilities)/Assets

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Non shars equity

Profit and loss account
Cashflow hedge reserve

Total Equity

The accompanying notes on pages 61 1o €8 form part of thesa financial stalements.

10

13
13
13

41072
41,072

3,377
9,004
12,381

226,535

{4,408)
7,973

275,580

{377.000)

{101,420}

448,170
90,701
{639,678}

(613)

(101,420)

154
267.277
267,431

290
4,427
4,717

437,106

(3.718)
1,004

705,538

{375,595)
{17.251)
312,892

448,170

(135,302)
{(176)

312,692

The knancial stataments were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 28 September 2017,

They were signed on its behalf by

87

hwlia

tor
Company number: 07885497
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Balance as at 1 July 2015 {448,170} - 135,302 178 {312,692)

Net loss after tax for the year - - 504,378 - 504,376

Totat other comprehensiva
expense for the yzar - - - 437 437

Totat comprehansive loss for
the year - - 504,376 437 504,813

Transactions with owners in
their capacity as cwners

Non Share equily - (30,701) - ~ {90,701}
Total transactions with owners

in thelr capacity as owners - {90,701) - . {90,701)
Balance as at 30 June 2016 {448,170) {90,701} 639,678 613 101,420

Balance as at 1 .July 2014 - - 97 - 97

Restated - - (41,994} 145 (41,849)
Balance as at 1 July 2014 - - {41,897} 145 (41,752}
Net loss after tax for the year - - 177,199 - 177,199

Total cther comprehensiva
expense for the year . - - 31 31

Total comprehensive loss for
the year - - 177,199 N 177,230

Transactions with cwners In
their capacity as owners

Share Issuance (448,170} - - - {448,170)
Total transactions with owners

in thelr capacity as owners (448,170} - - - {448,170)
Balance as at 30 June 2015 {448,170} - 135,302 176 {312,692)

The accompanying notes on pages 61 {0 68 form part of these financial statements

SEATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
Psge 6



These financial slatements were prepared in accardance with Financial Reporting Standard 101, ‘Reduced Drsclasure
Framework' (FRS 101). The Company masts the definition of a quasfying entity under FRS 100, 'Application of
Financial Reporting Reguiremenls’ as issusd by the Financial Reporting Council.

The Company's financial slatamants are presented in Pounds Stering, its funclional currency, generaliy rounded to the
nearest thousand.

The prncipal accaunting poiicies adopted by the Company are set out in Note 2

The financial statements have been preparad under the historical cost coavention, except for certain financial
instruments that have been measured at fair value.

a) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Parent Company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101,
‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’ {FRS 101) and the Companies Acl 2006 {ihe "Act’). FRS 101 sets oul a reduced
disclosure framework far a ‘gualifying entity’ as defined in the standard which addresses the financial reporting
requirernents and disclosure exemptions i the individual financial statements of qualifying entities that otherwise apply
the recognition, measuremeni and disclosure requirements of E-adopted IFRS.

Thase are the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with FRS 101. The Company's date of
transibon lo FRS 101 is 1 July 2015. The Company has notified its shareholders in writing about, and they do not object
ta, the usa of the disclosure exemptions used by the Company in these financial stataments

FRS 101 sets out amendments to EU-adopted IFRS that are necessary to achieve compliance with the Act and related
Regulations. The prior year financial statements were ra-stated for material adjustments on adoption of FRS 101 in the
current year. For more information see Note 18.

As permitied by FRS 101, the Company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available under that
standard in relation to business combinations, financial insiruments, capial management, presentation of comparative
information In respect of cerain assets, presentation of a cash flow statement, standards not yet effective, impairment
of assets and related party transactions. Where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consclidaled financlal
statements.

The Directors have laken advantage of the exemplion available under Saction 408 of the Cempanies Act 2006 and not
presented an Income Statement or a Statement of Comprehensive income for the Company alone.

A summary of the Company's significant accounting poiicias s set out below,

The accounting policies set out below have, unless othenwise stated, been applied consistently {o ail pericds presented
in these financial statements and in preparning an opening FRS 101 balance sheet for the purposes of the {ransition 10
FRS 101.

b) Going concern
The financral statements have been prepared on 2 going concern basis.

The Company and its subsidiaries are members of the Siater & Gordon Consolidaled Group (the “Glabal Group”)
whose uitimate parent entity is Slaler and Gordon Limited, a company incorporated in Austrslia.

At 30 June 2018, the Company had net habilities of £101.4 million and cash of £3.0 million. The UK Group, headed by
Slater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limiled, has prepared cash flow forecasts for the foreseeable fulure, based on kay
assumptions around the achievament of revenues, which demonsirate cash self-sufficiency in the UK Group. If the
assumptions are not realised, the UK Group may need 1o saek additional cash funding from other sources. The
diraclors considar that achievement of the forecasls is likely; however, the risk of not achieving the forecast cash
receipts represents a malterial uncerainty which casts significant doubt on the Company's ability {o contmue as a going
concern and therefora whether it wilt realise ils assets and extinguish its labilties in the nomal course of business and
at the amounts stated in the financial staternenls. One option is to seak additional funding from the parant company.
The Company has received confirmatian from its parent entity that it will support the Company to mest its lisbilities as
and when they fait due, but anly ta the extent that funds are not otherwise avaiiabie to the Company to meet such
liabilities, and for a period of at least 12 months from the date of signing of this financial report or until the
recapitalisation is completed following which the UK Group will be separated from the parent company as described
helow.
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bj Golng concemn (Continued)

On 17 March 2017, the Global Group was notified that in excass of 94% of its Syndicated Facility Agreement ("SFA”")
gebt had iradad from its original syndicate of par lenders to secondary debi buyers (the *“New Senior Lenders”). The
Company is party to the SFA and has given a cross-guarantee, a ong with other members of the Global Group, and is
also party fo a debenture supporting the cross-guaraniee and granting security over all of its assets, in relation lo ali
tiatitities outstanding undar the SFA in favour of the lenders.

On 31 March 2017, the Giobal Group agreed various amendraents o the SFA with its New Senior Lenders Among
these amendmenis was the capitalisation inte the loans of 4531 4 miion of interest payments otherwise due for
paymant on 28 June 2017, To suppart the Glabal Group's ongeing liquitily requirements, in May 2017 the Glohal
Group enterad into 2 AS40 million working capital faclity with the New Senior Lenders. The facility will provide the
Global Group with working capital headroom as it confinues 0 execute its plan o restore its financ al perfarmance.

DQuring the year ended 30 Jupe 2017, the pareni company announced two shareholder class action proceedings had
been filed against the parent company. The parant company alst recefved notification of one other potential class
action proceeding by former and existing sharehalders On 11 July 2017 the parent company announced il had
raached an in principle conditional agreement to setlle the class aclion praceeding brought on beha¥ of Mr Matthew
Hall through a mediation process faciitaled by the Federal Court of Aystralia. The agreement wiil resolve any and all
potential shareholder claims against the parent company and its directors and officers. The selllemant of all cther
shareholder claims will be effected by s shareholder credilors' scheme of armangement {*Shareholder Craditor
Scheme’). The seitiement is subject 1o completion of formal tegal documentabion and wilt alse require approval by the
Federat Court of the seltlemaent terms. i Is a'so subject to shareholder and lender approval via vole at @ meeting to be
held in November 2017.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Global Group incurred a net toss afier 1ax of ASS46.8 millicn (inciuding
A$361.3 milion of intangible asset impaiment) and generaled negative net cash flow from operating activities of
A$32.1 million At 30 June 2017 the Global Group's total liabilities exceed ils total assets by A$24B.8 million. The
Global Group's Syndicated Facility Agreement {"SFA’} banking facililies were fully drawn with borowings of AS761.6
miflion as at 30 June 2017, Based on exchange rates as at 30 June 2017, AS450.2 million is repayable in May 2018
and A5311.4 million is repayabie In March 2019. The Global Group will not have sufficient free cash flow to pay interest
and repay the facilities in May 2018, or earler; accordingly, the Giobal Group requires the ongoing support of ils
lenders lo conlinue as a going concem

On 29 June 2017, the parent company announced & had entered into a binding recapilatisation agreement with the
New Senior Lendars and subsaquenlly, on 31 August 2017, announced it had signed an amendead hinding restructuring
suppont deed with 100% of its secured lenders in relation to the recapitahisation, The recapitalisation is intended to
provide the Global Group with 2 sustainable level of debt and support 2 stable platform for its fulure operations.

The terms of the recapislisalion agreament also prowvide the Global Group with addilional liquidity suppert for its
continued cperation prior to ang post the implemeniation of the recapitalisation in the form of an increase of A$50
millicn to the Global Group's AS40 milion working caprial fachity which will be gvallable prior 1o the recapitalisalion.

The recapitaiisation {3 expected to be compisted in early December 2017 and is subject to a number of conditions
precedent which are outside of the control of the directors. These inciude shareholder approval of the recapitalisation
and the seflement of the sharehalder class action. If the setiement and Schemes are nat approved as expected, thers
1s a possibility that the New Senior Lenders could call the debi in full.

In addition io the reliance on the recapitalisation and additionai liquidity suppor, to continue as a gaing concem the
Global Group has drawn down a further A$12.5 million of its current working capital facility on 15 August 2017 and will
require an additional A$12.5 million in September 2017, This addilional drawdown is subject to a number of conditions
nrecedent. Following the recapitafisation the Global Group may rermain depandent upen its lenders until it stabifises s
trading results and sufficiently improvas operating cash flaws,

On implementation of the creditors’ scheme of arrangement to give affact to the recapitalisation, all UK operations and
UK subsidiaries will be separated from the Australian group and transferred 1o a new UK haolding company ("UK
HoldCo"). UK HaldCa will be wholly owned by the New Senior Lenders. Subsequenily, existing sharchotders of the
Global Group will cease to have any interest in the Global Group's UK operaticns or UK subsidiardes. As a result of
this, the increase to the working capial facilily referred to above will be separated into a A$25 million denominated
facility for the Austratian business and a A325 millon GBP denominated facility for the UK business. The Group will
continue to rely on the New Seniar Lenders, its future sharehoiders, for financial support should the Group require
further funding due to, for example, failure to achisve revenue foracasts or underlying budget assumptions.

Thg above matters present material uncertainties which may cast significant doubt on the Globai Group's and Group's
ability to continue as a geoing concem and therefora whether it will realise its assets and extinguish its liabilitles In the
narmal caurse af business and at the amounts statad in the financial statements.
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b Gaoing concern (Continued)

After taking into account at availabla information, Lhe directois have concluded that there are currently reasonable
grounds to believe:

« the Global Group will continue to receive the support of its lenders;

» tha candilions precedent to the recapitaiisation agraement will be satisflied;

+ tha condiions precedent to drawing cown on the remainder of the warking capital facility will be salisfied;
« The recapitalisation agreement will be approved by shareholders; and as such

« The preparation of the financial statements far the year ended 30 June 2016 on a goirng concern basis is
appropriate.
The directors have formed this view based on a number of factors including:

» the support that lenders have afforded the Global Group to date in ensuring a stable platfarm for the business to
re-gstablish iiseil;

« the absence af advice from lendars of a withdrawai of their suppon,
« thein principle conditional agreemaent lo setile the shareholder class action as announced on 11 July 2017, and
+ the recapitalisation pfan produces a better return to sharehoiders and craditors than any other aternative.

The financial statements de not include any adjustments refating to the recoverabliity and classification of racorded
asset amounts or to the amounts and classification of #labliities that might be necessary should the cansalidated enlity
not continue as a going concem.

c) Turnaver

Managemeni fees are racognised on a receivable basis net of VAT. The lolal tumover of the company for the period
has bean derived from its principal activity whally undertaken in the United Kingdom.

d) Geodwill

Goodwill is initialty measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the acguisition-date fair value of the
consideration transfemred and the amount recognised for the nan-controikng interest over the net identifiable amounts
of the assets acquired and the liabiiities assumed in axchange for the business combination. Goodwall is measured at
cost less any accurmuiatad impairment losses.

Goodwill is reviewed for impairmeni al the end of the first full financial vear following the acquisition and in other
oeriods if evenis or changes in circumstances indicala thal the camying value may not be recaverable.

e} Investments
Fixed asset investmenis are stated al cost less provision for diminution in value,
f) Pensjons

The company cperates a defined contnbution seheme for the benefit of its employees. Contributions payable are
charged to the profit and loss account in the perdod they are payable.

g} Deferred taxation

Deferred laxation is provided at appropriate rales on all timing differences using the hability method. Deferred {ax
assels are only recagnised where the likelihoad of recavary is cedain,

h} Foreign currency transiatlon

Monetary assels and liabilites denorminated in forelgn currancies are translated into sterfing at the rates of exchange
rufing at the balance sheet date. Transactions in foreign currancies are recorded at the rate rufing at the date of the
lransactions. Ali differences are taken to the profit and loss account.

The auditor's remuneration for audit services to the Company and certain subsidiaries is £0 4m (2015: auditor's
ramuneration was borne by other companies in the group).

ILATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
“age 63



A1 July 167 167
Additions e e e s e e R

At 30 June 167 187
Amortisation

At 1 July 13 13
Charge for the year 154 -
At 30 June 167 13
Met Book Value - 454

The goadwill relating 1o the transfer of staff from the Russell Jones & Walker parinership has been fully writen off in the
year.

A1 Juy 267277 3,587
Acquisition during the period - 468,141
hmipairment 226,205} {204 451}
Cost at 30 June 41,072 267.277

The current impairment reflects the write off of the investment in New Claims Qirect Limited and a further wnie down In
the investment in the Slater Gordan Sulutions group of companies that were acquired from Quindel plc in 2015

The Company has a heneficial interast int the profits of Slater & Gardan {UK) LLP The profit share s recognised when
the Company has an unconditional right to paymaent.

Far a full lisbing af subsidiary companies see "Maie 28' Group entilies” in the group accounts above

Other debiors 147 290
Coarporation Tax refund 2.124 -
Prepayments and acocrued income 806 -
Oue in less than one year 3,377 290

Due in greater than one year;

Prepayments and accrued income 439 -
Amounis due from group companies

Gross 396,069 437,106
Provision 170493} -
Net 225,576 437,106
Cue in graater than ona year 226,535 437.106

The amounis dug from group companies are repayable on demand and do nat attract any interest.

An amount dus from Slater & Gordon (UKY LLP of £175 3m at 30 June 2016 has had an altowance prowided of
£25.3m lo align the receivable with the net assets of that subsidiary company.

An amount due from the 8GS Group of companies of £215 2m at 30 June 2016 has had an allowance provided of
£145.2m tu align the receivable with the net assals of tha ralevant subsidiary companies.
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The cash balance of £3.0m {2015:£4 4m) includes £4.0m restricted cash hald under escrow (2015:£4.0m)

P

Trade Credilors 230 222
Cororation tax - 971
Other taxation and social security costs 1,651 1,293
Other craditars 2,237 1,225
4,408 3,716
Bank loans at average rate of 2,88% (2015, 2.27%) 382,000 307,760
Amounis dua lo group companies 15,000 67835
377,000 373,585

The bank toan of £362m is part of the Stater & Gordon Group loan facility.

The company's borrowings are repayable as follows

On demand or within one year - -
Batween one and two years 204.500 -
Between two and fve years 157,500 307 760

After five years
The bank loans are part of a syndicated facility {see Nota 14).
Interest charged on these loans during the year totalled £9.9m {2015 - £4 gm)

The company has entered Into an interest rate swap to reduce the impact of any adverse movement in interast
rates on (he loans borrowed from the parent company's banks. The fair value of the swap arrangement al the
balance sheet date was £0 6m (2015 - £0.2m).

Deferred Tax

Opening balance (17 281) (10,496)
P & | curreni year 17,251 6.755)
. {17,251)

Refer 1o Note 16 - Explanation of Transition to FRS 101 for further discussion of the impact of the transition on the
deferred tax liability balance

readcount I 4933 t 495
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The company is taking advantage of the examption granted under Financisi Reporting Standard 101, Paragraph
8(k), "Related Parly Transactions”, not to disciose transactions with wholly owned group companies, which are

retated parties
Disclosures refated to dirgctors’ rermunaration are made within Note 23 of the consolidated accounts.
At 30 June 2016, £175.270 (2015 £243,715) is ewed to the corporate member Slater & Gordan (UK} 1 Limited for

loans and share of profit by Stater & Gardon (UK} LLP. At 30 June 2018 Slater & Gordon {UK) 1 Limited is owed by
Slater and Gardon Limited £5,576. As at 30 June 2015, Siater & Gordon {UK) 1 Limited owed Slater and Gordon

Limited £67 835.

Alloitad, caltsd up and fully paid

448,170,021 Ordinary shares of £1 448,170 448,170
Non Share Equity 80,701 -
Balance at 30 June 2018 538,871 448170

The Non Share Equity refates to share options issued by Slaler and Gosdon L'mted, the Australian parent company
for £0 2m and the release of the Company’s obligations in respect of Ausiralian Dollar intercompany debt,
{A523.2m), UK Sterling intercampany debt (£73 3m) and Steriing intercompany debt (£4.6m) by Slater and Gordon

Lirnited

Balarce at 1 July 2015 {135,302; 41,897
Loss for the peried {504,376} {177,199}
Balance at 30 June 2016 (639,678} {135,302)

The Company is a part of a group VAT efection and is therefore jontly and severally fiable for the VAT liabiity of
other group enlities. The greup Kability at 30 June 2016 is £nit (20 Juna 2015 - £6.0m).

The Company is party lo a multigurrency (AUD/GBP) syndicated facility agreement {*SFA") dated 29 May 2015
pursuant ta which its ullimate parent company, Slater and Gordon Limited, is a borrower. Pursuant to the terms of
the SFA, the Company has given 2 cross-guarantee (along with ether Group Companies) In relation to ali fabilities
outstanding under the SFA in favour of the Finance Parties (as defined under the SFA). The Company is alsv party
to & debenture dated 28 May 2615 (the "Debenturs”) pursuant to which the Company (fogether with other Group
Companies) covenants with Westpac Banking Association (acting as Security Trustee for itseif and the Secured
Parties (as defined i the Debenture)) that it will on demand pay all fiabiliies cutstanding under the SFA (and
asseciated finance documents) when they are due and payable and grants security aver all of its assets in favour of
Westpac Banking Association {acting as Security Trustee for itself and the Secured Parties).
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On 17 March 2017, the parent company was notified that in excess of 84% of its Syndicaled Facility Agreement
(*SFA™) debt had traded from Hs original syndicale of par lenders to secondary debt buyers {the “MNew Senior
Lenders®). The Company is parly to the SFA and has given a cross-guarantes, along with other members of the
Global Group, and is also party o a debenture supporting the cross-guaraniee and granting security over ail of ils
assels, in refation to all liabilties outstanding under the SFA in favour of the lenders

On 31 March 2017, the Global Graup agreed various amendments to the SFA with its New Sanicr Lenders Among
these amendments was the capitalisation into the loans of A531.4 million of mterest payments otherwise due for
payment on 28 June 2017. Ta support the Global Group’s ongoing fiquidity requirements, in May 2017 the Globai
Graup entered inta a AF40 million working capital facility with the New Senfor Lenders. Tha factiity will provide the
Global Group with working capital headroom as it continues to execule its pian to restore its financial performance.

On 29 June 2017, the ultimate parent company announced it had entered info a binding recapitalisation agreement
with the New Senior Lenders and subsequenily, on 31 August 2017, announced it had signed an amended binding
restructuring supprort deed with 100% of its sacured lenders in ralation to the recapitalisation. The recapitalisation is
intended 1o provide the Global Group with a suslainabie level of debt and support a stable platform for s future

operations.

The tarms of the recapitalisalion agreement also provide the Global Group with adgitional liquidity support for its
conlinued operalion prior to and paost the implementation of the recapitalisation in the form of an increase of AS50
million to the Glgbal Group's AB40 million working capital facility which will be avaitable prior to the recaptalisation
The recapitalisation is expected te be campleted in early December 2017,

On implementation of the creditors' scheme of amangement o give effect to the recapitalisation, all UK operabons
and UK subsidiaries wil be separated from the Australian group and transferred to a new UK holding company (“UK
HoldCo"). UK HoldCo will be wholly owned by the New Senior Lenders  Subsequently, existing sharehoiders of the
Global Group wilt cease to have any inlerest! in tha Global Group's UK operations or UK subsidiaries As a result of
this. the increase Lo the working capitat faciity referred to abave will be separaled into a A$25 milffon denominated
facility for the Australian business and a AS25 million GBP denominated facility for the UK business.

SLATER & GORDON {UK)Y 1 LIMITED
Page 67



As staled in note 1, these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with FRS 101,

Tha accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial stalements for the year ended 30
June 2016, the comparative information presented in lhese financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2015 and in
the preparation of an opening FRS 101 balance shest at 1 July 2014,

in preparing iis FRS 101 balance sheet, the Company has adjusted amounts reported praviously in financial staterents
prepared in accordance with its ald basis of accounting (UK GAAP), An explanation of haw the transit on from UK GAAP lo
FRS 101 has afiecled the Company's financial position and financial performance is set out in the following tables and the
notss that aceompzny the tables.

Fixed assels

Intangible assets {d) 132 22 154 143 11 154
Investmenis 267,277 - 267,277 3,587 - 3.587
267,409 22 267,431 3,730 11 3,743

Currant assets
Debtors due in less

than ona year 290 - 250 121 - 121

Cash at bank and in

hand 4,427 - 4,427 104 - 104
4,717 “ 4,717 225 - 225

Non-—current assets
Debtors due in more

than one year (bj&{e) 350,454 85,6852 437,106 113,201 52,479 185,880

Creditors

Creditors: amounts dues

within ane year (a) (3.540) (176) {3,716} {7.097) (145}  (7.242)
Not Current Assets 1177 (178) 1,001 (6.872) (145)  (7.017)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS

CURRENT

LIABILITIES 519,040 86,428 785,538 110,059 52,345 162,404

Creditors: amounts
{alling due after more

thar one year {(375,595) - {375595)  (110,158) - {110,156)
Provisions for

Liabilities (c)(e) - (17,251} (17,251} - {10,4968)  (10,496)
Net Assets 243,445 69,247 312,692 {97} 41,849 41,752
Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 448,170 - 448170 - - -
Profit and toss account  (b),{c)&(d) (204.723) 69,423  (135,302) (a7) 41,994 41897
Cashflow hedge (a) . {176) {176) - (145 (145}
Shareholders’ funds 243,445 £§9,247 312,682 (97) 41,849 41,752
{a) The recognition of the cash flow hedge.

{b) The restatement of Siater & Gordon (UK) LLP under FRS102, which was adoplad by Slater & Gordon {UK) LLP in
the current year gives nse to a restalement n profit dus to the revised WIP valuation, which adjusts the
company's receivable from group companies.

(c) Dafarred Tax an Gain on {b).
(d) Write back of goodwiill amartisation.
{2} Reclassification fram creditors of deferred tax (2015 only).
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